Minutes of the Mississippi Valley Library District
Board of Trustees Building and Grounds Committee Minutes

Date: July 30, 2025
Time: 5:00
Place: Blum House

1. Call to Order and Roll Call
Kelly Balaco-Reeder, Board Vice President, called the meeting to order at 5:02 PM. Roll
Call was taken by Kyla Waltermire, Executive Director.

Trustees Present:
lan J. Ashcraft, Treasurer
Kelly Balaco-Reeder, Vice President
Cathy Kulupka
Jeanne Lomax, President (at 5:20 PM)

Trustees Absent: none

Also Present:
Kyla Waltermire, Executive Director
Matt Harris, Assistant Director

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Public Input
Waltermire asked representatives of Advanced Renewable Concepts (ARC) if they
would like to speak about their proposed solar array quote during input or when other
proposals were going to be discussed. They opted for when the other proposals were
going to be discussed.

4. Trustee Comments
Balaco-Reeder said she liked to see all of the progress coming along. Specifically
mentioning the water fountain.
Ashcraft mentioned being excited about the water fountain.

5. Unfinished Business - None

6. New Business
a. Appointment of Committee Chair and Minutes Taker



For Committee Chair:
After expressing her interest, Ashcraft moved and Kulupka seconded to appaoint
Balaco-Reeder to the position of Building and Grounds Committee Chair. A roll
call vote was taken:

Balaco-Reeder - yes
Kulupka - yes
Ashcraft - yes
Lomax - absent

Yes - 3; No - 0; Abstain - 0; Absent - 1
Motion carried

For Minutes Taker:
Kulupka motioned and Balaco-Reeder seconded to appoint Ashcraft to the
position of Minutes Taker. A roll call vote was taken:

Kulupka - yes
Ashcraft - yes
Balaco-Reeder - yes
Lomax - absent

Yes - 3; No - 0; Abstain - 0; Absent - 1
Motion carried

b. Projects to Discuss/Review

Potential for solar panel array at Collinsville and/or Fairmont City:
Discussion started with a proposal from ARC. Two Representatives were present
and went over the proposal they had sent over. Balaco-Reeder asked about the
meter percentages. Erik Schultz from ARC confirmed that the “overage” of power
generated at one library could not be transferred to the other location as a
discount on the other library’s power bill. Ashcraft asked a billing question about
payment going to the current electricity supplier or to ARC. Angelo LaValle
answered that the library would maintain the same relationship with the power
company. Specifically, if not enough solar was generated, there would be a bill
from the power company and that net metering is no longer available. Ashcraft
reiterated to Lomax when she arrived that ARC was the company that built the
township’s array. Lavalle explained further how electricity metering works on the
provider’s side. Lomax asked for a quick review of the proposal. Representatives
from ARC went over highlights of the proposal. Ashcraft asked about warranties.
Lomax asked about manufacturers and where the components are made. Lomax
inquired if tariffs would effect on the project. Lomax had a question about
maintenance. Schultz said that ARC would be able to diagnose most problems
remotely and that through lllinois Solar For All, ARC is held to guarantee solar



production for 15 years. LaValle said that most of their maintenance issues end
up being critter. Waltermire asked about critter guards to keep critters away.
LaValle clarified about the type of panel and rack on the roof for the panels.
Lomax asked about life expectancy of solar panels. LaValle talked about solar
panel efficiency over time, reuse, and recycling. Ashcraft asked about what the
differences between the township’s project and their proposed library project
would be.

Waltermire brought the discussion to the other two proposals in the packet, from
ARF solar and Straight Up Solar. Waltermire asked if there were any questions
the committee would like to take back to the companies. Kulupka stated that
there would be costs associated with at least one of the other proposals.
Balaco-Reeder asked if anyone knew who built the city or CARD’s solar array.
Lomax said that she couldn’t remember who did CARD’s and that it was a while
ago. Waltermire stated that ARF did the installation by the middle school and St.
John UCC. Waltermire spoke with both entities about their experience.
Balaco-Reeder asked about ARF’s proposal would include a split relationship like
the school district had. Waltermire said that ARF would be the owner for the first
6 years and the library would pay up front for the project. Ashcraft asked about
the Straight Up Solar proposal because he was unable to find it in the packet,
which included emails and staff biographies. Waltermire clarified that they
needed a little more information from the library for a proposal like what ARC or
ARF had. Balaco-Reeder asked if Waltermire would have to handle all the grants
with the solar project proposal from ARF. Waltermire did not know but said that
she would ask. Ashcraft pointed out what the proposal included, but said it did
not include a dollar amount. Balaco-Reeder added that the proposal did not
include “we handle this.” Kulupka spoke about how the email sent to Waltermire
did say that an additional trench at Fairmont City would make the project not
economically viable. Waltermire clarified that was Straight Up Solar’s email and it
was talking about a ground mount moving to the south side of the lot VS the
north side of the lot. Lomax asked about a ground mount in that proposal, since
ARC proposed a roof mounted system. Ashcraft and Balaco-Reeder agreed they
would like to know if there was a particular reason why there was a difference.
Ashcraft asked about the history museum'’s power bill. Waltermire said that their
utilities are separate from ours. Lomax said that the committee has some mulling
over to do (in regards to the proposals).

Walermire said that the questions she had for the entities that gave proposals to
follow up on were:
For ARF are they taking care of applications for lllinois Solar, etc.
For Straight Up Solar - why did they propose a ground mount at Fairmont
City and about a rooftop array. Where the cost of the fence for the ground
mount would come from.



Lomax said that she did not like the idea that we have to come up with the money
first. Ashcraft asked ARC is there was a reason why their proposal did not
include ground mounts. Representatives from ARC said it would cost more and
issues with buried underground structures.

Schultz had a question about proposals and bidding. Waltermire said that it
would need to go to bid if there was an up front cost. Schultz recommended that
12 months of electricity bills be sent to all three entities that had proposals for a
more apple to apples comparison. Ashcraft thanked Waltermire for putting all the
information together.

Pan fountain:
Waltermire reminded everyone that there is a leak in a jet line, but it is unknown
which one it is because it is in or under the concrete. Waltermire asked if we
wanted to move forward with repairing the fountain as it is, have a smaller water
feature instead, or if we want to turn it into a green space. Balaco-Reeder asked
if we could just fill it, turn it into a flower bed, and leave Pan there. Lomax said
she and Waltermire had spoke with the library foundation and money that they
may have. Waltermire mentioned the dollar amount that could be used for
operation of the fountain. Waltermire mentioned that the garden idea had been
floated before, 15 years ago. Lomax mentioned possibly a submerge-able
fountain like those seen in small ponds. Kulupka asked what the process would
be. Balaco-Reeder asked about maintenance of the proposed garden. Lomax
mentioned that MVLD and the city are two different taxing bodies. Ashcraft said
that he would reach out to Seed St. Louis. Waltermire mentioned that CAVC has
a landscaping tract and that she would reach out. Ashcraft asked if there were
any “keeping the fountain ideas” that committee members would want to reach
out for. Waltermire reiterated action items in regards to Pan fountain.

Replacement of oldest/most worn out HVAC unit
Waltermire said that for the past 5 years, the Collinsville Library has had VAVs
replaced in the HVAC system because they are original to the building and have
been failing. Waltermire would like to have a more proactive approach with the
HVAC units.Waltermire was looking for feedback on waiting or taking the more
proactive approach. Lomax asked if there was a list of the oldest units.
Waltermire said she was able to find information on some units that were around
12 years old. Lomax asked which units Waltermire was proposing to be replaced.
Waltermire recommended the Fairmont City units first so that one whole building
will be completed to then move on to the other two buildings. Ashcraft asked
about possibly moving to a ductless A/C system at the Fairmont Library.
Wialtermire reiterated action items in regards to HVAC.



Leak in CM lobby ceiling
Waltermire mentioned that the leak usually happens during heavy rains.
Waltermire also mentioned the overflow drain pans for the HVAC units and that
they have been serviced while the leak was happening. Lomax asked if we could
get someone out when it is raining. Waltermire clarified that it happens during a
heavy downpour. Balaco-Reeder likened it to when there are flash flooding
issues. Ashcraft pointed out that a service call during something like that may
qualify for an emergency service call. Ashcraft said that he is not against tracking
it down. Lomax asked if they can see in the roof where it looks like it started.
Waltermire said that is why initially the work was done on the cupola, because it
looked like it was coming from there.

CM painting quotes for children’s floor and main lobby
Waltermire said that the company included had been cold calling and she told
them what the library would be interested in. Waltermire said that the wall paper
removal was to see how much it would be VS having staff do it. Lomax said that
she would like to see the work done in the children’s library. Waltermire clarified
what was mentioned in the quote that the second floor did mean the children’s
library. Balaco-Reeder asked a question about the first floor lobby plastering.
Lomax suggested volunteers for wall paper removal. Balaco-Reeder said that
wall paper removal could end up damaging the walls. Waltermire said that she
would need to find out if our insurance will cover volunteers providing the work.
Lomax said that we probably wouldn't do the second level kids area. Lomax then
asked if what was meant in the proposal was the play room. Waltermire clarified
that it would be the main area and the quiet room.

CM side/east entrance repairs/updates
Waltermire said that she did not have any updates as of this point. Waltermire
said that would be the next area of focus from the a recent donation the library
received.

Ashcraft mentioned a bike charging station that had been in a weekly update
from Waltermire. Waltermire mentioned the specifics as to why under current
policy it is needed. Waltermire explained that she would be looking for a self
contained solar powered unit and apply for a community action grant for it.

Lomax asked about updates on the Blum House front porch. Waltermire said that
there was none at that point. Lomax asked who the contractor is for the project.
Waltermire couldn’t remember off the top of her head. Lomax said that contractor
would give us a quote on the the CM library’s front. Ashcraft asked if the Blum
House work and the front door work on the CM library would be two separate
projects.

7. Closed Session - None



8. Adjournment
a. Lomax made the motion to adjourn and Kulupka seconded the motion. A voice
vote was taken. All were in favor. The meeting adjourned at 6:33 PM.



Minutes of the Mississippi Valley Library District

Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

Date: August 18, 2025
Time: 6:30 PM
Place: Collinsville Memorial Library

1. Call to Order and Roll Calli
Jeanne Lomax, President, called the meeting to order at 6:31PM.

Trustees Present:

Jeanne Lomax, President

Kelly Balaco Reeder, Vice President
Ginny York, Secretary

lan Ashcraft, Treasurer

Cathy Kulupka, Trustee

Kathy Murphy, Trustee

Trustees Absent:
Ana Romero-Lizana, Trustee
Also Present:

Kyla Waltermire, Executive Director
Matt Harris, Assistant Director

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Public Input
e Dorothy Joyce
o Katerina Engle (read letter from Cynthia Klein-Webb)
e Rachel Dye
o Don Koonce

4. Friends of the Library Updates - None
1



5. Trustee Comments
e Jeanne Lomax: Addressed Klein-Webb’s comments
e lan Ashcraft: Responded to Lomax’s comments
e Kathy Murphy: Responded to Ashcraft's comments
e Ginny York: Responded to Ashcraft's comments

6. Consent Iltems
A motion to accept the Consent ltems, with the July 30, 2025 Building & Grounds
Committee meeting minutes to be tabled, was made by York and seconded by
Ashcraft.
a. Approval of Minutes
I July 21, 2025 Regular Board Meeting
il. July 30, 2025 Building & Grounds Committee Meeting
b. Communications
c. Administrative Reports — There was some discussion about the
Donald R. Shaffner Trust, tutoring by Oasis, the SmartProcure FOIA
request, the Fairmont City Library’s Back to School Bash, and the
installation of landscaping posts at Fairmont City.
d. Finances — There was some discussion.
e. Committee Reports — The Building & Grounds Committee met on
July 30. The Fundraising Committee plans to meet in September.

A roll call vote was taken on the motion:
Ashcraft —yes
Balaco-Reeder — yes
Kulupka - yes
Lomax — yes
Murphy - yes
York — yes

Yes — 6, No — 0, Abstain — 0, Absent — 1

Motion carried.

7. Unfinished Business

a. Repairs to Collinsville Library’s Elevator and Fairmont City Library’s Field



Repairs to the elevator are completed. Third-party inspection is the next step.
Fairmont City field repairs are finished.

8. New Business

a. Discussion and Possible Adoption of Draft Equal Employment Opportunity Policy

After discussion about the contents of the draft policy, a motion was made by
Ashcraft and seconded by Kulupka to adopt the policy as presented.

A roll call vote was taken:

Ashcraft — yes
Balaco-Reeder — yes
Kulupka —yes

Lomax — yes

Murphy — yes

York — yes

Yes - 6, No -0, Abstain — 0, Absent — 1

Motion carried.

b. Discussion and Possible Adoption of Revised Borrowing Policy

A motion was made by York and seconded by Kulupka to adopt the revised
Borrowing Policy.

A roll call vote was taken:

Ashcraft — yes
Balaco-Reeder —yes
Kulupka — yes
Lomax — yes
Murphy — yes

York —yes

Yes — 6, No -0, Abstain — 0, Absent — 1

Motion carried.

c. Review of Serving Our Public4.0, Chapter 10




No discussion.
9. Closed Session

None.

10. Action for Items Discussed in Closed Session

None.

11. Adjournment

A motion was made by Balaco-Reeder and seconded by Murphy to adjourn the
meeting.

A voice vote was taken:

Ashcraft — yes
Balaco-Reeder —yes
Kulupka — yes
Lomax — yes
Murphy — yes

York —yes

Yes — 6, No -0, Abstain — 0, Absent — 1
Motion carried.

The meeting adjourned at 7:52 PM.



Report Covering August 2025

Kyla Waltermire, Executive Director

Building and Grounds Updates

The third-party elevator inspection took place on August 22. The elevator passed. | submitted the
certificate of operation application to the State.

The MVLD submitted a reimbursement request to JD Distributing for the FC field repairs.

The contractor who will work on the Blum House porch met with the Historic Preservation Commission and
also had a follow-up site visit with City officials to review the repair plans. More documentation is needed
by the City and the contractor continues to work on providing it.

A&H Mechanical cleaned out the drain and overflow pans in CM'’s lobby ceiling HVAC units. Unfortunately
the work wasn’t done correctly and about a week later the pans overflowed through the lobby ceiling. A&H
was called out to address the issue; it appears to be resolved now.

A&H worked on CM'’s cascading boiler system and rebuilt one of the pumps. The system appears to be
operational again.

A&H replaced a section of corroded pipe in CM’s basement.

Deep cleaning of the tile floors in FC took place the weekend of August 23-24. CM’s tile floors will be
cleaned the first weekend in September.

To better comply with safety standards, flammables storage cabinets were installed in CM and FC. The
cabinets hold combustibles like aerosols, Goo Gone, hand sanitizer, and so on.

CM’s security alarm system was tested and passed.

Circulation and Collection Updates

The re-barcoding process is completed at FC. The process continues at CM.

CM’s adult nonfiction weeding is finished.

Collinsville CUSD #10 provided us with the list of students whose grown-ups opted them into a public
library card. Participation remains very high with a 90.6% opt-in rate this year.

Staff continue to work on multiple projects as time allows, such as increasing the font size on the Large
Print spine labels, updating call numbers and spine labels with series information, and replacing faded spine
labels.

Grant Updates

2023 Thinking Money for Kids Program Kits — Kits are to be used between Sept. 1, 2024 and Dec. 31, 2025.
All activities have been held at least once and will be held again through the end of the grant period.
Launchpads set up with kid-friendly money activities preloaded on them are available for checkout.

FY2025 Per Capita Grant — Funding in the amount of $48,794.48 was received. Grant expenses will be
applied between July 1, 2025 and June 30, 2026.

FY2025 PNG Grant — The final reports were submitted.

FY2026 PNG Grant — No word yet on the library’s proposal.

Walmart Spark Good Grant — “Preserving Our History” was approved for $500, which is half of the proposed
$1,000, for the purchase of equipment to convert older media into digital formats. A series of media
conversion events will be scheduled between the MVLD and the Collinsville Historical Museum.

CM = Collinsville Memorial Library
FC = Fairmont City Library



August 2025 — MVLD

Marketing and Promotions Updates

Promotions spanned topics from new arrivals to the Friends of the Library book sale, equipment available
for checkout to book displays, and databases/ digital services to giveaways.

Meetings, Outreach, and Professional Development

August 1 — Met w/ Freegal reps re: promotions and upcoming changes

August 4 — Conducted a clerk interview

August 7 — Attended the IHLS Directors Chat (1.00 hr CE)

August 13 — Met w/ Trustees Ashcraft and Balaco-Reeder for the Secretary’s records audit; met w/ Trustee
Lomax re: PA system options; conducted a clerk interview; attended the Historic Preservation Commission
meeting.

August 14 — Met w/ a rep from CMIT re: IT services; attended Collinsville Faith in Action board meeting
August 18 — Conducted a clerk interview; met w/ StraightUp Solar reps re: IL Solar for All proposals; met w/
CUSD #10 educator re: potential employment of a transitional student.

August 20 — Met w/ a painter re: quote for children’s floor walls; attended Dolly Parton Imagination Library
planning meeting

August 21 — Meeting re: WE CARE mobile health unit; met w/ rep re: solar-powered e-bike charging station
for ACT grant

August 22 — Conducted a clerk interview

August 27 — Met w/ LIRA loss control rep and reviewed top six types of losses from our insurance pool; met
w/ Friends of the Library to work on trivia night planning; conducted a clerk interview

August 28 — Attended a LIRA & Ancel Glink webinar about what’s new to know re: First Amendment audits
(1.00 hour CE); follow-up meeting with educator re: potential employment of a transitional student
August 29 — Covered CM’s main desk (1.00 hour)

[ am working with local community organizations as part of efforts to bring the Dolly Parton Imagination
Library to all of Madison County.

I am working with reps from the City of Collinsville, the Collinsville Food Pantry, Chestnut Health Systems,
and SIUE’s WE CARE mobile health unit to bring the mobile unit to Collinsville.

We are glad to welcome back the CHS transitional class for weekly visits starting the week of September 1.
CM is one of the Tote Me Home cereal box collection sites. This collection will take place through
September.

Miscellaneous

Equipment for a possible PA system setup to be used during Board meetings and other library events was
ordered.

Spectrum was approved through the E-Rate process to continue providing internet services at both libraries
for the next three years. The cost per month will decrease due to the E-Rate competitive bidding process.
The lllinois Public Library Annual Report (IPLAR) and ILLINET interlibrary loan and reciprocal borrowing
statistical survey were submitted to the State.

[ completed documentation for the library’s liability insurance renewal.
2

CM = Collinsville Memorial Library
FC = Fairmont City Library



August 2025 - MVLD

The on-site portion of the annual audit is scheduled for September 3.

Program Updates and Other Dates of Note

“Tunes at Blum” is back! Check out some great, free concerts on the Blum House lawn every Wednesday
during the month of September. Performances begin at 6:00 PM. Bring your own lawn chairs, some
snacks, and friends and family and enjoy the shows!

We have two great programs for all ages on Tuesday, September 16, both at 5:00 PM at CM.

o Kids can join archaeologist Alicia Karrick to learn about what an archaeologist does in a lab. Hands-
on activities include soil stratigraphy observation (study of material layers that have formed over
time) and artifact sorting. This program is for ages 7+ and families and is a sensory-friendly
program.

o Teens and adults can learn how to make a simple video game using Scratch. You’ll learn
programming logic and can try out other people’s games and animations.

CM is honored to again host the Italian Fest Film on Thursday, September 18 at 5:45 PM. The award-
winning Italian film “Comandante” by Edoardo De Angelis is about a fierce ship battle at the beginning of
WWIL

Starting on Saturday, September 17 at 10:00 AM, CM is hosting a Mental Health Talks series. The series
begins with “Why Is Mental Health Important?” Each session is an hour long. Please note that these
sessions are not group therapy, the speaker is not acting in a therapist capacity, and there may be sensitive
topics brought up that may be triggering for some.

Giant board games are back! Join us at CM on Wednesday, October 1 at 4:30-5:30 PM to play giant
versions of Candy Land, lawn pong, checkers, Kerplunk, and cards. This is an all ages / family event.
Check out the Library’s full calendar at https://mvid.org/collinsville calendar and
https://mvld.org/fairmont calendar.

Staff and Volunteer Updates

An all-day staff meeting and training was held on August 15. Staff reviewed the IPLAR, clarified policies and
procedures, completed online trainings through Webjunction, learned how to better promote Freegal,
reviewed the security camera policy, recapped the summer reading programs, and did more planning for
upcoming fall events.

Clay May and Mark Glover will be joining the MVLD staff as Level 2 Library Clerks. Their training begins on
September 9.

The interviewing and hiring process for two new clerks will continue until all positions are filled.

The MVLD was asked to provide more supporting documentation for its response to the unit clarification
petition. | provided Guin Mundorf with the necessary documentation.

CM = Collinsville Memorial Library
FC = Fairmont City Library



Statistical Summary
8/1/2025 12:00:00 AM - 8/31/2025 11:59:59 PM

Grand Totals

|
N

Bibs w/ltems Bibs w/o ltems Authority

Global 1,597,944 57,539 787,780
Active
Bibs w/ltems Items Items Withdrawn Patrons Active Staff Workstations
Branch Specific 71,304 75,043 3 18,708 27 27

Check Outs Borrowers Check In Overdue Items Checked In Staff Overrides

7,067 1,075 5,469 1,128 0

Holds Placed Holds Satisfied Holds Cancelled

2,029 1,954 518

Bibliographic Authority Items Patrons
Added by Branch 17 21 175 66
Added by Other n/a n/a n/a n/a
Deleted by Branch 34 0 419 102
Deleted by Other n/a n/a n/a n/a

New Charges Money Collected Refunds NET Amounts Waived Credits

$3,323.13 $434.75 $0.00 $434.75 $4,049.00 $0.00

Total Outstanding Fines - As of 9/9/2025 3:47 PM

$117,436.70

Logins Online Registrations Holds Placed Holds Cancelled
527 0 1,352 168

9/9/2025 3:47 PM Page 1



CM August 2025

March PROGRAM / EVENT / PROMOTION # ATTENDED
August Activity Packet 100
August Coloring Pages 222
August Children's Activity Booklets 45
August Computer Handouts 10
August Take and Make Craft Kits 298
8/1/25 Puzzle and Game Swap 5
8/2/25 Meditation at the Blum House 5
8/2/25 Cross Stitching Club 3
8/2/25 Chess Club 8
8/4/25 Body Sculpting 7
8/4/25 Chestnut Health System Table 3
8/4/25 The Grief Resilience Series: Beyond Goodbye 11
8/5/25 Morning Yoga 7
8/5/25 Storytime - 24
8/6/25 Baby Boogie Storytime- Children's 25
8/6/25 Yoga Time! 7
8/7/25 D&D Club 6
8/9/25 Meditation at the Blum House 6
8/9/25 Yarn Club-Knitting and Crochet 3
8/9/25 Cross Stitching Club 3
8/9/25 Chess Club 10
8/11/25 Body Sculpting 9
8/11/25 The Grief Resilience Series: The Healing Path 11
8/12/25 Morning Yoga 8
8/12/25 Storytime - 31
8/12/25 Basic Computer Class 5
8/13/25 Baby Boogie Storytime- Children's 26
8/13/25 Acoustic Jam with the Collinsville Ramblers 13
8/13/25 Yoga Time! 5
8/14/25 PRC: Daytime Book Club 12
8/14/25 D&D Club 7
8/14/25 CR- Lego Building Challenge Club - Children's 9
8/16/25 Meditation at the Blum House 7
8/16/25 Cross Stitching Club 3
8/16/25 History and Genealogy Club 7
8/16/25 Chess Club 4
8/18/25 Body Sculpting 5
8/18/25 Chestnut Health System Table 4
8/18/25 The Grief Resilience Series: When Grief Changes Everything 7
8/19/25 Morning Yoga 7
8/19/25 Storytime - 26
8/20/25 Baby Boogie Storytime- Children's 31
8/20/25 Yoga Time! 8
8/21/25 D&D Club 8
8/21/25 Family Storytime 3
8/23/25 Kindess Rocks Program for Be Kind to Human Kind week 0




CM August 2025

8/23/25 Meditation at the Blum House 6
8/23/25 Cross Stitching Club 2
8/23/25 Chess Workshop 10
8/23/25 Family Storytime - National Book Lovers day 3
8/23/25 Chess Club 3
8/25/25 Epilepsy Foundation of Greater Southern lllinois Informational 13
Table
8/25/25 Body Sculpting 8
8/25/25 The Grief Resilience Series: From Heartache to Hope 2
8/26/25 Morning Yoga 9
8/26/25 Storytime - 28
8/27/25 Baby Boogie Storytime- Children's 35
8/27/25 Every Survivor Counts Table 6
8/27/25 PRC: Evening Book Club 12
8/27/25 Yoga Time! 7
8/28/25 D&D Club 9
8/30/25 Cross Stitching Club Canceled
8/30/25 Chess Club 9
TOTAL 1226

Children Ages 0-5 Synchronous in-person onsite program sessions: 229 attendance, 9 events
Children Ages 0-5 Synchronous in-person offsite program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events
Children Ages 0-5 Synchronous virtual program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events
Children Ages 0-5 Self-Directed: 267 attendance, 6 events

Children Ages 6-11 Synchronous in-person onsite program 12 attendance, 2 events
Chitdren Ages 6-11 Synchronous in-person offsite program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events
Children Ages 6-11 Synchronous virtual program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events
Children Ages 6-11 Self-Directed: 5 attendance, 2 events

Young Adults Ages 12- 18 Synchoronous in-person onsite program: 0 attendance, O events
Young Adults Ages 12- 18 Synchoronous in-person offsite program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events
Young Adults Ages 12- 18 Synchoronous virtual program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events

Young Adults Ages 12-18 Self-Directed: O attendance, O events [

Adults Ages 19+ Synchronous in-person onsite program: 199 attendance, 32 eventq
Adults Ages 19+ Synchronous in-person offsite program sessions: 0 aitendance, 0 events
Adults Ages 19+ Synchronous virtual program sessions: 0 attendance, O events
Adults Ages 19+ Self-Directed: 10 attendance, 1 event

General Interests Synchronous in-person onsite program: 106 attendance, 13 events
General Interests Synchronous in-person offsite program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events
General Interests Synchronous virtual program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events
General Interests Self-Directed: 398 attendance, 2 events




et

999

989
SUuo|Ssas
J9yndwior)

IND

[4074

91S¢€

988¢
13juno)
looq

IPIS ND

81801

(31 4:174
6965
J23Un0)
100q
o4 D

sa|qe
uin}ay-uon
ajels
oo -1
BIA QAN
Aq payddns
Sway| #

TS 0

it
174
sa|qeusniay sa|q
ajels euiniay-uoN
jomo-11 AEsul-
BIAQIAIN T1I BIA QAN
Aq paiddns  Aq pajddns
swayj # Swiay| #

65

8¢

T€
s9|qeulniay
aesul -1
BIA Q1AW
Aq payddng
Swaj #

cet

L9
<9
aIAN Aq
paARIay
sysanbay
T
jo i |ejol

0 4 0 6t

T 9

T €T

sa|qe sajqeusniay s3|q  sd|qeusnidy

uInyay-uon 31E}S EBUIN}BY-UON ajeys uj -

31e1s joIng - LIS uf- 111 etr a1AN

J031n0 - 11I BIAQTIAIN T BIA QTAIN 1B PaAIaday

BIA QAN 1B PaAIRD3Y I PAAIDIDY Sway #
ST EVIEREN] Sway| # Sway| #

sway #

9z 's|exo).

9z-unf

9z-AeiN

9z-1dy

9z-1eN

9z-924

9z-uer

§2-22a

SZ-AON

S0

gz-das

4" gz-3ny

1 Yaltl)

ainn Agq Yiuo
paisanbay
Swiay|
# jejoL

Xs[x'siels 11| 9¢-G¢



00°Lv9°L$ Tviol
uopijad uoneoljie|d Jun o} pajejal Yo | 00°056° LS HOPUNA UIND |G20C/1LE/L
uolun mau :aJ uoiiiled pamalney |00°0GL$ HOpUNN uINgy | G20C/0E/y
uope|ndis pue uopied o} 8suodsal panuiuod (00°529$ HOpUN UIN9 | GZ0¢e/LE/E
uoniad uoneziuolun o) asuodsal ul Juswale)s Jo uonelsedaid|00°Z.S VS uosLIeH plo4|5z0zZ/02/<
soueleaddy Jo 90110N Jejus 0} Buuedaid %@ uosiueH pJo4 wolj o)y Jo Jajsuel] |00°00€$ LOpUN UINS | GZ0Z/82/2
paiaAo) S92IAI9G | Junowy pajjig J0puUdp | 9d10AU] JO B)eq

sjson) |ebe uoiun



Board Report September 2025
Matthew Harris — Assistant Director — Fairmont City Library
Center

QOutreach and education:

August 1: Met with World Book representative

August 7: Attended “Notary Questions and Answers” webinar

August 8: Webinar with Oasis Tutoring presenter

August 12: Attended Latino Roundtable meeting

August 14: Webinar with Oasis Tutoring representative

August 15: Attended MVLD Staff meeting

August 18: Attended MVLD Board meeting

August 21: Webinar with PBS Kids representative

August 27: Attended LIRA (Libraries of Illinois Risk Agency) training

Building and Grounds:

Zeke has finished installing the post along the back field. The floors were professionally waxed
and looking great. We now have a flammable liquids storage cabinet in the backroom for excess
flammable materials.

Programming:

August was a quiet month for programs as the Summer Reading Program wrapped up and school
started. Ms. Margarette continued the weekly Garden Club meetings that have a steady group of
participants every week.

Stats:

August:

Door Count: 1995
Computer Users: 286
E-Book Questions: 0
Homebound Delivery: 0



FC August 2025

DATE PROGRAM / EVENT / PROMOTION # ATTENDED
8/1/25 Cooking Camp 3
8/6/25 Garden Club
8/11/25 Monday Fun-Day Activities 0
8/12/25 Violence Prevention Center 1
8/13/25 Garden Club 5
8/18/25 Monday Fun-Day Activities 4
8/19/25 Answers on Aging 0
8/20/25 Garden Club 5
8/23/25 Kindness rocks program for Be kind to human 0
kind week
8/25/25 Monday Fun-Day Activities 0
8/27/25 Garden Club 5
8/28/25 Metro East Every Survivor Counts 1
30

Children Ages 0-5 Synchronous in-person onsite program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events

Children Ages 0-5 Synchronous in-person offsite program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events

Children Ages 0-5 Synchronous virtual program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events

Children Ages 0-5 Self-Directed: 0 attendance, 0 events l

Children Ages 6-11 Synchronous in-person onsite program: 7 attendance, 4 events

Children Ages 6-11 Synchronous in-person offsite program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events

Children Ages 6-11 Synchronous virtual program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events

Children Ages 6-11 Self-Directed: O attendance, 1 event

Young Adults Ages 12- 18 Synchoronous in-person onsite program: O attendance, 0 events

Young Adults Ages 12- 18 Synchoronous in-person offsite program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events

Young Adults Ages 12- 18 Synchoronous virtual program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events

Young Adults Ages 12-18 Self-Directed: 0 attendance, 0 events ‘

Adults Ages 19+ Synchronous in-person onsite program: 0 attendance, 1 event

Adults Ages 19+ Synchronous in-person offsite program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events

Adults Ages 19+ Synchronous virtual program sessions:0 attendance, 0 events
Adults Ages 19+ Self-Directed: 0 attendance, O events

General Interests Synchronous in-person onsite program: 23 attendance, 6 events
General Interests Synchronous in-person offsite program sessions: 0 attendance, 0
General Interests Synchronous virtual program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events
General Interests Self-Directed: 0 attendance, 0 events

events




96'908°L$

SIONITTI NJH3NV Jo} [ejoL

10°G/S Anowos|3:sampin (¥L101L) oUI09|8 HY g 520Z/81/80
6189 seo) |ednieN:sa|in (£00¢8) seb Hg Ing GZ02/81/80
90°0¢ Auouros|gisemnn (50009) 1B} 10| Bupyied Joopino HND g GZ0Z/81/80
L9°0vY'S Ayouroa|3:samn (900t0) 2110912 OTND g §202/81/80
9159 SeD [ednieN:salinn (000g2) seb OTND g §202/81/80
66'€55 L Auoios|3:samiin (0€110) 91308|2 97104 Ing 6202/81/80
z8'el seo [BInieN:sallIiN (6¥7L10) se6 97104 g GZ0Z/8L/80

SIONITI NIHINY

91°262$ $80|AI8S [e}de) uozewy o} [ejoL
06'6€ SWwis}| [BNSIA OlpNY 8|IUsAN(:s|eLS)e SAAQ 104 2P LA-MABMP-AAN L # 8010AU| e 5Z0Z/81/80
z6°e8 Swiay| [ensIA olpny }NpY:s|elsiei SAAQ 104 9TOE-FTOd-AEYL # OWBN NPaID 8 AWTIE-DDPA-2L AL # 8010AU| Ing G202/8L/80
88°%9 Swa}| [eNSIA olpny JNpy:s|elale dNDH-BLEA-9YIL # AU e GZ0Z/EL/80
87 19 SWwa}| [BNSIA OIphy 8|lUBANf:s|elsle SOIAOW XELO-WAHO-HINAL # "AUj Ii'g 6Z0Z/e1/80
86°cy SWI9}| Julld B|lUBAN[IS|ELSIe $3000 //Nd-dLAA-HL L # AUl g G20Z/ELI80

$90IA9g [eliden) uozewy

00°09L°L$ Buidesspue] gry Joj [ejoL
00°09L°1 SPUNOIH:SBVINIBS BOUBUSIUIBI pI2Y D4 03 sitedal Z90g # 8010AU| ing 6Z0Z/£1/80

Buideospue] aQry

00°055°9% Bunoenuog jeajueydssy HRY 404 |ejo L
00°06L°1 Bulp|ing:saoialeg soueUBIUlBIN waysAs Jajioq Buipeosed uo siom g dwnd pjingal - QL 2/ 80 # 8010AL| Ing GZ0Z/81/80
00°0€¥'} Bulpiing:saoinies aoueusiulely  Jsiesy ,obeieb, WO Joy Buum mau |jelsul g |10 Bunesy adidal - 616280 8 60./80 # S010AU| ing 5202/81/80
00°00S‘} Bulpiing:seoiniag soueusiule sau|| uleJp g sued ulelp yun DYAH Aqqo| N 1IN0 UesID - 165280 # 9910AU| g 620Z/81/80
00°00€ Buip|ing:seoiAies soueuBjUIB Jlledal 1910} s,usW Do - 122280 # 82/0AU| g 5202/81/80
00°0EL'} Buipling:seoiaeg soueuBUEIN %sop Josiuedns 2410 ND aroge adid Buiyes| o} Jiedal - 09/80 # S210AU| g G20Z/EL/80
00°00% Buip|ing:seo1Ariag souBUSIUIEIN dnjesyadid Jajesy JusWwaseq Papollod B §19)10q Jo Uoloadsul [BIUI - | 0GL80 # 8010AU| g 6Z0Z/EL/80

Bunjoenuo) |esiueyIsy HRY

LNNOWY IWVYN TIN4 LNNODJDVY NOILdIMOSIA/OWNIN IdAL NOILOVSNYYL FLVA NOILOVSNYYL

GzZ0zZ ¥snbny
Jousig Aseuqr Aejlep

iddississipy

jlelaq Jopusp Aq asuadx]



61'92L$
€G6°LS

S9OIYd A SaIN)pUadX] JIoyl0

2103)g [eJdUdY s,Aask) IO} RO

osuadx3 G20¢/8¢/80
9989 sa[olyaisaInyipuadx3 Joylo asuadx3 G¢0¢/10/80
210]g |eiouan) shase)
00°522$ ssejsBuipjing 104 |ejoL
00'sce Buipiing:seoiales eoueusiuley Buiues|d Gzogz 1sNBny HY 8/661.5€ # 9910AU| g Gz0z/€elL/80
sjesbuipjing
po'see’ls umolug uelg Joj |ejo)
00'See’L SpUNOID)SBOIAISS SoueUsjulB Buimow 19918 HouS ¥ ‘04 "'HA/WD GzZoT AInr g Gcoe/elL/80
umolg ueug
65°'8Z$ sw)sAg enby Joj |ejo]
09'Le a0l salddng GZ0z/8/8 petep sbueyoxa 8oq /8666 |L6S # 9010AU| g Ge0c/eL/80
G6'9 ooy sal|ddng GZ0Z/1L/8 PoIED [BIUBI AJYIUOW 6/E|L81T8S # S010AU| g G202/eL/80
swalsAg enby
Y1 181°'GS ssalidx3 uedlawy Joj [ejo|
00°09 xed/puoydale Lisalnn asuadx3 §20¢/81/80
8/1°0GS SWwij| [eNSIA olpnY I NPy sieLsie saweb oapia @ sGAQ asuadxy G202/8L/80
90IAJBS
L 066 S8|oIysA:saInyipuadx] JBYI0 [eruaiaylp ‘Juswaoejdal Juejood Juawadeldal sbnid yeds ‘abueyo |10 asuadx3 G202Z/81/80
66°8Z S92IAI8S |BUOISSD)0.d JOY)O:SIIAI8G [BUOISSB)0Id suonduosgns Japodwining ¥ wooz Ajyiuow asuadxg 620Z/81/80
wa)sAs
€0 /62 wawdinb3:sanddng  A/v MU 10} saoeUSlUI OIpne ‘siaulejuod sdieys Juswaoeldal ‘sdio ajodbeyy asuadx3 G202/81/80
L9l abejsod:saiddng 1sanbal Juswasinquwial pjal D4 @ 8d1ou uoljed pauueq - siepa] paliuad asuadx3y GZ02Z/81/80
¥7°80€'L 's8( - sainjpuadx3 uoneuoq:salnypuadx3y 1Bui0 (Buiwweuboud Joy) aoel ajzznd {(uonels Buljy apoqg Joy) 1o+ asuadxg GZ02/81/80
Juelo
00°0SS elden 184 GZ0ZA4:S9suadxy juein:salnjipuadxg JoylQ 9OUSBIBUOD suoledlUNWWOD B Bunasueiy Alelqiq Joy uonedisibas uosusid "1 ssuadxg GzZ02/81/80
91°16 Buiwuweiboid:sainyipuadxy JayiQ so||ddns -os|w asuadx3y G202/81/80
LY ¥0S Buip(ing:seoineg soueusiule|y 18ppe| UolIsuaixe 8¢ asuadx3 G20¢/81L/80
Sv'6cL @olO:saNddng sol|ddns "osiw asuadx3 S¢0c/81/80
00°0S¢ san@:uawdojaas( |euolssajold s|emaual YV PUB Y| SN asuadx3g 6z02/81/80
ssaudx3 ueduawy
IdAL 31vd
1INNOWY JAVN T1N4d LNNODJV NOILdIYOSIA/ONIAN NOILOVSNVYHL NOILOVSNVY L

GzZ0z ¥snbny
Jousig Aseaqr Asjjen iddississiy

lleleg Jopusp Aq asuadx]



86V Buipjing:seoiaieg soueusiulel asuadx3 G20¢/S0/80
jo0daq aWoH
00°056°L$ 0771 HJopun uIng io} [ejot
00°0S6°L 80|A1ag [e697:8901A18G {BUOISSB)OId uonied UOKEDYIIEID JUN Paje|S] YIOM BOEL0G # ODI0AU| g G20¢2/81/80
Q717 Hopunjy UIng
66°CL$ Aieiq)q [eluusjua) uoqsed ua|o 1oy |ejo
soLelq
66°Cl 18yj0 0} sjuswhed:sainjipusdx3y Jayl0 181088 101088 AjBI0L 8UL €251/ L LOZY000 # Way| g G20c/81L/80
Aleiqgi [eluusluan uogies uajo
68'LLSS saa1Al1ag Buipund ajes-3 Joj [ejol
S82IAIDS
68119 |EUOISSSJ0.1d JBUIO:SAVIAIBG [BUOISS3j0Id SAIAIBS Z0CAd - G96 # 9D10AU| g G20c/eL/80
s82|Alag Buipund a1els-3
0€'9629$ jejuaq ejeQ Joj [ejol
0t'96¢ adueinsu| [eluag/yyesH:s)ausg:|suucs.iad §Z0z Jaquisidag soueinsuy| |elusQ ng G20¢/81/80
|lejuaq ejsQ
00°G.%- sydiooay Ajreq Joj fejol
'saq - spasu |eydes
00'S.- sainjpuadxg uoneuo:sain)puadxg JaYlQ 10} 704 WOl 00'SH$ ‘USBD G2/Pg/L NI NAPAIPaID GZ/0L/S Josieipuny sooqieak Jo) G 68% usodaq G20¢/S0/80
sydianay Ajleq
00°00.C$ $IN0T 1S JO ShAIOQ 10} [ejOo]
000042 Buiping:seoinieg soueusiUle Buiueso 04 %2 ND SZ0Z 1sNBny £0£0-50061 980G # ©210AU| g Gc0c/cLi80
SIN0T "1S JO ShAIDD
96°9¢% a|1Asul||09 Jo )10 10y |ejo]
96°9¢ Jamag/jislepAisalliin G20¢2/.L2/9 - §20¢/C/S 1omas g 1ajem Hg g G20c/EL/80
ajiiasulliod jo Alo
ZovSL$ jund abue julod Jajua) Joj |ejo
29'tS1 s|euale |y julld JInpy:s|elsiey G20z Ainr JepJo Bulpuels 92z9g1Z # 8010AU| g G20Z/EL/80
Juld afi1eT Julod J8jue)
AdAL 3lva
1INNONWY JAYN 1TTNd LNNODJDVY NOILdIYD2S3IA/ONIN NOILOVSNVYL NOILOVSNVYYHL

GZ0¢ Isnbny
ousig Aeiqi Asje iddississi

lleleq Jopuap Ag esuadxg



16'€26'C ABojouyoa | uojew.Ioju|:$80|AIBS [BUOISSB)0Id 520z AInr IND 922/ # 82loAU| g §202/€1/80

alemiazen

00°60€$ "ONI ‘AdONV 10} |ejoL
00°60€ SWa}| [enHIAS|BUSIe syipato Aeid GZ0z AINr 404 Ndld - 09€Z9Y # 010AU| g §20Z/c1/80

"ONI "AJONYM

65°00L°1$ SI0IAYIS AUVHEIT NVHONI 40} [ejoL
28'661 SWa} julid SJIudANr:S|ELBIEIN LYS- ‘9vS0G968 # Se0I0nU| g §202/81/80
£6'/8 S[elajeln 1lid NPy sieusieny 8YS- 'SYS- '¥¥G0G968 # SS0l0AU| g §202/81/80
050 Swey| Juld ejlusAnriselele S61- '¥6198968 # S8DI0AU| na G20z/EL/80
66'G8 WeID ONd GZ0ZAdsesuadx3] juel:sainypusdx3 JSWo 26198968 # 9010AU| ng §20Z/€1/80
G€°069 S[ElRIBIN JUld INPYSIBLRIBIN  €6198968 ‘LLL- ‘9L~ 'GLL- ‘VLL¥T9I68 ‘998~ ‘GI8L8Y6S # SI0IOAU g §202/€L/80

SI0IAYIS AUVHEIT WVHONI

00°09Z$ "ou| ‘Buniex el YSNoJU| 104 30
00°09¢ sleusiel lid HNPY:s|epsien 20z ajiAsulioD - Aioyaaa AlD 0vy6ZEY0001 # 8010AU| g §20z/EL/80

ou| ‘BunsieiN VSNOo|

89'96£°L$ JUNI 40} jEjOL
89'96€°L S| S}yeURg:BUUOSIS asuadx3 §202/EL/80

S

90'12$ OT100-STHI 404 |BjoL
90°1g el eyde) Jad 5Z0ZA4:s9sUadx3 JuRID SBINYIPURAXT JBYIO Jepulewsa! - 884 [enuue HTD0 9Z0ZA 98GZE # SDI0AUY g $20Z/EL/80

0100-STHI

0£'581L$ jodaq awoH 4o} [ejoL
366/ SpUNOILS):SBJINBG 8oueudlUIB asuadx3y G202/82/80
96'1L 1 SPUNOIL):SAVIAIBS BoUBUBIEBIA asuadx3 G20¢/8¢2/80
88’y Bulpiing:seojaies eoueusjURYy asuadx3 5§202/52/80
$6'8L Buipiing:seoinieg soueuBjUIB asusdx3 5202/81/80
56°LC Buipiing:seoinieg soueusiuey asusdx3y §202/%0/80

LNNOWY 3N TIN4 INNOJDY NOILdI¥OSIA/ONIN  IdAL NOILOVSNVML 31va NOLLOVSNYYL

G20z 1snbny

JousIg Ateiqr Asjlen 1ddississiy

|leyaq Jopus Aq esuadx3]



i~
LI}

00vLLS

yojedsiq 3s0d SINOT S 4o} B30

00'¥LL S|eusle|y Julld JInpy:s|elsiepy GZ0Z/LL/0L - §20T/4 /g ung-siny | uonduosgns WO g Gc0c/81/80

yojedsi 1sod sinoT 18

66°St$ qi7 jeuoway usbuneamg-dysum) ydasor 1S 10} [B1O ]
66°GY salieiqr 18y o} sjuswiAed:sainypusdx3 J8Ui0 s1odaa)] slapui{ SPOOAN HENIS 0GE582000280€ # W) g Ge20¢/81L/80

qiq [edowsa|y uabuueamg-dysum] ydasor 1S

66'62$ Bury| [eany Joy jejol
66°62 SpUNO.C):SBOIAISS S0UBUBUIBIN asuadx3 G202/81/80

Bury jeiny

65°0€2% *OU| ‘}JOMION SSa|192d 10} [ejo |
6G'¢S| xed/euoydaia :salliin so9) xe} Ajyyuow NO ng G20¢/81/80
00'8. Xed/euoydesja] isaliin s99) Xe} Ajyjuow O g G20¢/8L/80

"ou| “JomiaN Sssallead

00'5L2'G$ jueg smap 10} [elo]
00°GLL'S sosegeje sulluQ:sjellsieiy 920z Joqwildas - GZ0g 48qojoQ uonduosqns /598002 # 8910AU| g Gc0¢/8lL/80

Nueg smaN

00°09¢$ SUoiN|oS JojeAs|] |Bjo] [N 104 'O L
00°09¢ Buip|ing:seoinieg soueusjuley uswoeibe soueusjulBW GZOT Joqwaldas-isnbny 60 L1 | # 8210AU| g G20e/eL/80

suolinjog Joieas(3 [e1o0] 1JIN

00°05$ uL04Yydg eS| 10} jejol
00°0S snoauej|aosIN:salnipuadxg Jeylo Bujues|o a1enbapeul Joy punjal [eied HYg neg G20zZ/c1/80

us0JYdS esi

00°052°S$ O71 SV3Al AMvd4alT 104 [ejo)
00°0S2'S Swisy [enUIAIS|eLBIe uonduosgns Jeah-| [eboa14 GOL6L L # 9010AU] g Scoc/eL/80

Q7171 SY3dI AdvddI

68°cr8'cs dlemiazen) 1o} [ejO ]
c6'616 ABojouy0a ) UONELIOJU|:SBDIAIDS [BUOISS3J0ld G202 AInr D4 GEZ . # 9010AU| g G20¢2/€1/80

LINNONY JINVN T1N4d LNNOJDV NOILAIYOSIA/ONIAW  3dAL NOILOVSNVYYHL

31vA NOILOVSNVHL

GZ0g isnbny
yousig Areiqr Asjje 1ddississiy

[le1aq Jopus Aq esuadx]



8E'GLL ) Auedwo) o4 sieusg:|puuosiod 1aSvOo ¥3 Anuz jeuinop §202/51/80
LL°LO¥ Auedwo) yol4:siyeusg:[euuosIad aledIps\ ¥l Anu3 jeuinor 5202/51/80
06°0L1 30IAI8G ||0JABd:SOOIAIEG |BUOISSD)0Id 80I0AU| Au3 jewnor G20¢/10/80
zz'00¢ aWN Hed:Sale[es:[auuosIad uoneseA Aiu3 [eunor 6z202/1.0/80
LrZil aWI} Yed:s8le[eg:|auuosiad %IS A3 (ewnop §202/10/80
SELLY'S a1} Jed:saleleg:[auuosiad Jejnbay Aiu3 jewnop §202/10/80
0£'9LZ oW} ped:salie|eg:[puuosiad aAeaT pied Aju3 [eunor G202/10/80
00'v¥L oW} Jed:salueeg:|auuosiod juawanealag Anu3 jeuinor GZ02/10/80
zeelT) awl] (In4:selle[eg:|auuosiad uopeseA A3 [euinor 6Z02Z/10/80
£6°889 awl] |Ind4:sale(es:[auUoSIad YIS Anu3 [ewsnop 5202/1.0/80
20°8GE'Y awi| {n4:seleeg:|suuosiad Aiejeg Anu3 jewnor §Z0z/10/30
GZ'€Z8'Sl awl| |In4:seleleg:[eulosIad Jejnbay Anuz jeuinor 6202/1.0/80
186Gl awi| |InJ:seleles:|auuosiad aWIMeAQ Aiu3 jewnor §202/1.0/80
16°ZEL Auedwog awAhojdwaun |:syjeusg:|euuosiod sloullil Y1NS ¥3 Ajuz [eunor 6202/1.0/80
LTLSLL Auedwo) yo|4:s)ljeuag:|auuocsiad 1aSYO ¥3 Aiu3 jeunor §202/1.0/80
9G°60% Auedwo? yOid:sijeuag:jpuuosiod aIedipa\ {3 Aiu3 jewnor §20Z/10/80

05'50Z$ Yynwsy207 abe|IA 1o} [ejo)
05'502 Buipiing:saoinieg eouBUIUE ssuadx3 6202/22/80

ypwisyoo abe(in

98'LLES 9DIAIaG |BISOd S8)els pPajiuf 104 2o ]
oe'ee abejsod:sayddng asuadx3 G20Z/62/80
£l'9¢ obejsod:senddng asuadx3 §20Z/22/80
£9°002 abejsod:salddng asuadx3 §202/80/80
08’ L+ abejsod:sal|ddng osuadx3y §202/1.0/80

99IAIBS |eISOd S3leIS palun

0v'86€$ aunql] sawi] 1o} [ejo)
0t'86¢ Bulysligng:seaineg |euOISS8j0Id Bunsod |ebs| @ouBUIPIO \Y'RY BAlBIUSY - FHE6S0L # 8210AU| ng $20Z/EL/80

aunguj sawi]

LNNOWY ANVYN 1IN4 LINNODOV NOILdIYOS3IQ/OWIN IdAL NOILOVSNYYL 31vad NOILOVSNYYL

GZ0z 1snbny

Jouisiq Arelqr Asjjep (ddississi
[lejaq Jopuap Ag asuadx3]



61'28.°06%

-- 10} |e}O 1
8¥ /01l 90IAIBG ||0JABd:S82IA9S |RUCISSO)0Id S0J0AU| Anqu3 jeuinor G202/62/80
00°262 awl} Led sele|eS:|auuosiad uoleoBA Az jeuinor 5202/62/80
L6'ChL B} Ued:sale|ES [2UUOSIad RIS Anu3 [eunor §202/62/80
£8°6E6'Y a1} Hed SSLE|ES:[BULOSIad lejnbay Aqu3 jewinop 620z/62/80
G6'886 aWwl] [In4:selEleS:[BUUOSIad uoneoeA Anu3 jeuinop §202/62/80
96°60€ awl] |in4:sauejeg:jpuuosIad PRTES Anu3 jeusnop 6202/62/80
29'9rL's awl| |In4:selejeS:|puLOsIod Kejeg Au3 [ewnor 6202/62/80
9¢"LEY'SL swi| ||n4:seueleg: |puuos.iad le|nbay Anu3 feuinop 6z02/62/30
08'€5¢ awl] ||In4:seleles:|puuosied aAeaT pled Anu3z [euinor §202/62/80
98'Gl aWl] |In4:selieeS jpULOSIad aWINBAQ Anuz jewnor 6202/62/80
€1°901 Auedwod juswAhojdwaun J|:siyauag:|auuosiad sioullll YLNS ¥3 Anu3 jeuinop 6202/62/380
66'669'L Auedwod yol4:s)yeusag:lauuosied 1QSYO ¥3 Anu3 (eunor §202/62/80
95°/6¢ Auedwod yol4:sHeuag:|suuosIad 81e2IPSIN Y3 Anu3 jewnor §202/62/80
7 102 80IA19G ||0JABH:S8IAISS |BUOISSS)OId 8210AU| Anug jeuinop G20zZ/S1/80
GL¥eL 8} Yed seueles:|auuosiad OIS Anu3 [ewnop 620Z/S1/80
£G6°8YY'S awi) Hed:sale|es:|puuosiod lejnbay A3 reusnor GZ0Z/51/80
00091 awl} Yed:salejes:jsuuosiad aAeaT pled Anu3 jeusnor 620Z/51/80
89'vL¥'L awl] ||In4:seueles:|suuosiad uoneseA Anuz jewnor 6202/51/80
62'878 awi] ||n4:saueles:[ouuosiad %18 Anu3 (euinor GZ0Z/51/80
£6°9¥5'y awy] ||Ing:seueles:puuosiad Aiejeg Anu3z jewnor GZ0Z/S1/80
18°€51°Gl Bl ||n4:seliejeg:|jauuosiod Je|nbay Az jeuinor §202/51/80
) awl| (Ind:selie|eg:jpuuosIad awIpeAQ Anu3 jeunor G20Z/S1/80
GZ'ETl Auedwo juswhodwaun 7:sHjeusg:ipuuosiod sloulj|| Y1NS Y3 Anu3 jeuinor G202/51/80
INNOWY JAVN TIN4 INNODDV NOILdI¥OSAA/OWAN IdAL NOILOVSNYYL 31va NOILOVSNYHL

6Z0Z 1snbny

1ouysIg Aseuqr Asjjep (ddississiy

|leyeq Jopusp Aq asuadx]



Profit and Loss

Mississippi Valley Library District
July 1-August 31, 2025

DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT TOTAL
Income
Charges for Services $0.00
Fax 720.19
Printing/Copying 1,778.64
Total for Charges for Services $2,498.83
Fines & Forfeitures $0.00
Fines 104.73
Lost or Damaged Books/Inhouse 636.94
Total for Fines & Forfeitures $741.67
Intergovernment Revenue $0.00
E-Rate 14,084.87
Grants $0.00
FY2025 Per Capita Grant 48,794.48
FY2025 PNG Grant 3,423.15
Other Grants 500.00
Total for Grants $52,717.63
Replacement Tax 12,727.84
Total for Intergovernment Revenue $79,530.34
Other Revenues $0.00
Donations - Des & Undes 241.46
Interest Income 8,546.60
Miscellaneous 96.35
Property License Agreements 20.00
Reimbursements Other libraries 130.94
Rental Income $0.00
Blum House Rental 987.50
Collinsville Rooms 187.00
Total for Rental Income $1,174.50
Sale of ltems 869.35
Total for Other Revenues $11,079.20
Taxes $0.00
Audit 2,193.60
Building Maintenance 44,607.38
FICA/Medicare 15,112.73
IMRF 8,287.56
Liability insurance 19,988.13
Property Tax 321,758.68
Total for Taxes $411,948.08
Total for Income $505,798.12




Profit and Loss

Mississippi Valley Library District
July 1-August 31, 2025

DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT TOTAL
Cost of Goods Sold 0.00
Gross Profit $505,798.12
Expenses
Maintenance Services $0.00
Building 18,745.17
Elevator Repairs/ Modernization 39,382.46
Equipment 738.00
Grounds 3,841.53
Total for Maintenance Services $62,707.16
Materials $0.00
Adult Audio Visual ltems 1,682.76
Adult Print Materials 3,069.25
Juvenile Audio Visual ltems 321.88
Juvenile Print tems 656.20
Online Databases 8,653.00
Other Materials 750.00
Virtual tems 5,833.00
Total for Materials $20,866.09
Other Expenditures $0.00
Donation Expenditures - Des. 3,153.40
Grant Expenses $0.00
FY2024 Per Capita Grant 5.98
FY2025 Per Capita Grant 25,088.03
FY2025 PNG Grant 1,388.62
Total for Grant Expenses $26,482.63
Miscellaneous 285.83
Payments to Other Libraries 86.98
Programming 206.23
Vehicles 1,156.77
Total for Other Expenditures $31,371.84
Personnel $0.00
Benefits $0.00
FICA Company 10,651.70
Health/Dental Insurance 7,021.50
IL Unemployment Company 638.25
IMRF 14,674.12
Total for Benefits $32,985.57



Profit and Loss

Mississippi Valley Library District
July 1-August 31, 2025

DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT TOTAL
Salaries $0.00
Full Time 109,403.19
Part time 30,089.94
Total for Salaries $139,493.13
Total for Personnel $172,478.70
Professional Development $0.00
Dues 350.00
Total for Professional Development $350.00
Professional Services $0.00
Information Technology 7,639.78
Internet Services 772.00
Legal Service 2,838.75
Other Professional Services 859.87
Payroll Service 746.82
Publishing 39840
Total for Professional Services $13,255.62
Supplies $0.00
Equipment 297.03
Office 2,653.72
Postage 422.78
Total for Supplies $3,373.53
Utilities $0.00
Electricity 12,551.44
Natural Gas 501.30
Telephone/Fax 600.41
Water/Sewer 212.46
Total for Utilities $13,865.61
Total for Expenses $318,268.55
Net Operating Income $187,529.57
Other Income 0.00
Other Expenses 0.00
Net Other Income $0.00
Net Income $187,529.57




Balance Sheet

Mississippi Valley Library District
As of August 31, 2025

DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT TOTAL
Assets
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
Checking 302,017.63
IL Funds - Audit 10,413.71
IL Funds - Building 5,017.25
IL Funds - FICA 51,631.20
IL Funds - General 577,571.41
IL Funds - Gift 24,210.24
IL Funds - IMRF 67,808.37
IL Funds - Insurance 93,996.74
IL Funds - Reserve 40,824.33
IL Funds - Working Cash 237,858.33
Suspense 0.00
Total for Bank Accounts $1,411,349.21
Accounts Receivable 0.00
Other Current Assets
Petty Cash 100.00
Prepaid Insurance 17,255.45
Total for Other Current Assets $17,355.45
Total for Current Assets $1,428,704.66
Fixed Assets 0.00
Other Assets
Miscellaneous Accounts Rec. 0.00
Taxes Receivable 864,041.62
Total for Other Assets $864,041.62
Total for Assets $2,292,746.28




Balance Sheet

Mississippi Valley Library District
As of August 31, 2025

DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT TOTAL

Liabilities and Equity
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 6,676.31
Total for Accounts Payable $6,676.31
Credit Cards 0.00
Other Current Liabilities

Accrued Sick Pay 5,253.76

Accrued Vacation 18,665.72

Accrued Wages 17,753.78

Deferred Revenue 975,284.70

Manual A/P 23,347.24

Payroll Liabilities $1,104.05

Direct Deposit 259.15
Fed Withhold -208.00
Garnishment 176.18
Health/Dental Insurance 342.47
Il Withhold -807.73
IMRF - Payable 218,834.24
Liberty National 11,803.10
MC - Emp 7.68
MC - Lib 7.68
Miscellaneous -127.44
Net Pay Offset 1,054.41
SS-Emp 32.81
SS-Lib - 32.81
SUTA 4,102.99

Total for Payroll Liabilities $236,614.40

Total for Other Current Liabilities $1,276,919.60
Total for Current Liabilities $1,283,595.91
Long-term Liabilities 0.00

Total for Liabilities $1,283,595.91
Equity
Opening Bal Equity 14,039.26
Retained Earnings 807,581.54
Net Income 187,629.57
Total for Equity $1,009,150.37

Total for Liabilities and Equity $2,292,746.28




Buyoayp lgjsuell  26°€.9'/2 pajiouooay ¥2'06  Buuool wool Ae|d Joj punol JapenD G202/10/20
Bunioayd Jsjsuel] Le'¥65'L2 pa|iouoday 196 Ge0oT/9LIL §20e/51L/L0
1o} yuswAed ssaidx3 uesuswy
jelsuag - spund 7| lgjsuel]  6¥PEQ’LZ Pa|iou0oay 29'6GG Ppaisysuel Alsnoiaaid 10U £202/GL/ZL Gc0c/9li/Lo
av3ay! ? ¥202/S/v esnoysal|
Bunjoayd lojsuell  p¥¥6L'ST pajioucoay soove'l (uoneys Builji 90q fAsaILlUl GZAS §202/0¢/.0
[elped 3 104 0051 $) elved HRY pue
(Butwwelboidjasel 91zznd 60 0rES)
auQ leuded 1oy sIiq GZ0Z/0E/L
awoou| ysodag £v'.62'G2 pa|iouoosy 66201 psuiedisaoul  1SIHIALINI  G20¢/1€/L0
1S219JU[:SBNUBASY
Byl0
Buniosyo lgjsuell  98'LEV'ST pajiouodsy Sy veEl spaau [e)ided Joj o4 woly §202/50/80
00°Gi$ ‘Useod Gg/yg// NIUl NaSpHIpaid
GZ/0 /G Jasieipuny yoodqieak 10} G 68%
|eJjsuag - spund 1| lajsuel] 19'50¢€'se pajioucoasy JRATA }salelul GZ0ZAL JO Jepulelusl G202/90/80
Buntosy) lojsuel|  /8'966'€C Ps[Iou0o8y ¥.°80¢'L (BujwweiBoud G20e/81/80
10}) a0kl 9jzznd g (uonels bul|y a0q)
o4 :sjuswhed |1iq G202/81/8 10}
Bunoay lgjsuel]  /8'9LL've Pajioucosy 0o'oct aoel 8jzznd GZ0¢/9/6 10} Sa|0E} §20¢2/¢2/80
¢ - sidieoau Ajlep 6z0Z/91/8-G202/7/8
awoou| ysodeqg yzolz've psjioucosy L£°€6 paule3jsaislul  1SIEILINI  G20T/LE/80
1S819JU|:SaNUDASY
Jay10
JUNO22Y adf) aoue|eg snje)g usodaqg uswied OWan *ON 9y ajeq

uoijel|1ou0aYy

wojsny :a)eq

L0'68Y'¥Z$ :9oueleg Buipuayio - spund |



Mississippi Valley Library District
Budget vs. Actuals: FY2026 Budget - FY26 P&L

July - August, 2025

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
Income
Charges for Services
Fax 720.19 3,500.00 -2,779.81 20.58 %
Non-resident Fees 82.00 -82.00
Printing/Copying 1,778.64 11,450.00 -9,671.36 15.53 %
Total Charges for Services 2,498.83 15,032.00 -12,533.17 16.62 %
Fines & Forfeitures
Fines 104.73 300.00 -195.27 3491 %
Lost or Damaged Books/Inhouse 636.94 2,500.00 -1,863.06 25.48 %
Total Fines & Forfeitures 741.67 2,800.00 -2,058.33 26.49%
Intergovernment Revenue
E-Rate 14,084.87 15,000.00 -915.13 93.90 %
Grants
FY2025 Per Capita Grant 48,794.48 48,794.48 0.00 100.00 %
FY2025 PNG Grant 3,423.15 3,423.15 0.00 100.00 %
FY2026 PNG Grant 6,518.00 -6,518.00
Other Grants 500.00 5,000.00 -4,500.00 10.00 %
Total Grants 52,717.63 63,735.63 -11,018.00 82.71 %
Replacement Tax 12,727.84 45,000.00 -32,272.16 28.28 %
TIF Funds 0.00 0.00
Total Intergovernment Revenue 79,530.34 123,735.63 -44,205.29 64.27 %
Other Revenues
Donations - Des & Undes 241.46 20,000.00 -19,758.54 1.21%
Interest Income 8,546.60 66,200.00 -57,653.40 12.91 %
Miscellaneous 96.35 1,600.00 -1,503.65 6.02 %
Property License Agreements 20.00 15,001.00 -14,981.00 0.13%
Reimbursements Other libraries 130.94 2,900.00 -2,769.06 4.52 %
Rental Income
Blum House Rental 987.50 14,000.00 -13,012.50 7.05%
Collinsville Rooms 187.00 3,350.00 -3,163.00 5.58 %
FC Pavilion 100.00 -100.00
FC Rooms 100.00 -100.00
Total Rental Income 1,174.50 17,550.00 -16,375.50 6.69 %
Sale of ltems 869.35 4,750.00 -3,880.65 18.30 %
Sale of Short Street Lot 12,000.00 -12,000.00
Total Other Revenues 11,079.20 140,001.00 -128,921.80 791 %
Taxes
Audit 2,193.60 6,304.12 -4,110.52 34.80 %
Building Maintenance 44,607.38 129,529.72 -84,922.34 34.44 %
FICA/Medicare 15,112.73 43,842.52 -28,729.79 34.47 %
IMRF 8,287.56 24,126.16 -15,838.60 34.35%
Liability Insurance 19,988.13 58,058.75 -38,070.62 34.43 %



Mississippi Valley Library District
Budget vs. Actuals: FY2026 Budget - FY26 P&L

July - August, 2025

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
Property Tax 321,758.68 934,647.06 -612,888.38 34.43 %
Total Taxes 411,948.08 1,196,508.33 -784,560.25 34.43 %
Total Income $505,798.12 $1,478,076.96 $-972,278.84 34.22 %
GROSS PROFIT $505,798.12 $1,478,076.96 $ -972,278.84 34.22 %
Expenses
Maintenance Services
Building 18,745.17 130,000.00 -111,254.83 14.42 %
Elevator Repairs/ Modernization 39,382.46 25,000.00 14,382.46 157.53 %
Equipment 738.00 11,000.00 -10,262.00 6.71 %
Grounds 3,841.53 14,000.00 -10,158.47 27.44 %
Total Maintenance Services 62,707.16 180,000.00 -117,292.84 34.84 %
Materials
Adult Audio Visual ltems 1,582.76 11,000.00 -9,417.24 14.39 %
Adult Print Materials 3,069.25 27,000.00 -23,930.75 11.37 %
Juvenile Audio Visual ltems 321.88 1,700.00 -1,378.12 18.93 %
Juvenile Print Items 656.20 4,500.00 -3,843.80 14.58 %
Online Databases 8,653.00 10,000.00 -1,347.00 86.53 %
Other Materials 750.00 1,250.00 -500.00 60.00 %
Virtual ltems 5,833.00 10,000.00 -4,167.00 58.33 %
Total Materials 20,866.09 65,450.00 -44,583.91 31.88 %
Other Expenditures
Donation Expenditures - Des. 3,153.40 24,000.00 -20,846.60 13.14 %
Grant Expenses
FY2024 Per Capita Grant 5.98 5.98
FY2025 Per Capita Grant 25,088.03 48,794.48 -23,706.45 51.42 %
FY2025 PNG Grant 1,388.62 1,388.62
FY2026 PNG Grant 6,518.00 -6,518.00
Other Grants 5,000.00 -5,000.00
Total Grant Expenses 26,482.63 60,312.48 -33,829.85 43.91 %
Liability & Building Insurance 31,000.00 -31,000.00
Miscellaneous 285.83 4,500.00 -4,214.17 6.35%
Payments to Other Libraries 86.98 1,000.00 -913.02 8.70 %
Programming 206.23 7,000.00 -6,793.77 2.95%
Vehicles 1,156.77 3,000.00 -1,843.23 38.56 %
Total Other Expenditures 31,371.84 130,812.48 -99,440.64 23.98 %
Personnel
Benefits
FICA Company 10,651.70 59,500.00 -48,848.30 17.90 %
Health/Dental Insurance 7,021.50 80,000.00 -72,978.50 8.78 %
IL Unemployment Company 638.25 12,000.00 -11,361.75 5.32%
IMRF 14,674.12 101,000.00 -86,325.88 14.53 %
Total Benefits 32,985.57 252,500.00 -219,5614.43 13.06 %



Mississippi Valley Library District

Budget vs. Actuals: FY2026 Budget - FY26 P&L
July - August, 2025

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
Salaries
Full Time 109,403.19 555,000.00 -445,596.81 19.711 %
Part time 30,089.94 196,000.00 -165,910.06 15.35 %
Total Salaries 139,493.13 751,000.00 -611,506.87 18.57 %
Total Personnel 172,478.70 1,003,500.00 -831,021.30 1719%
Professional Development
Dues 350.00 1,000.00 -650.00 35.00 %
Training/Tuition 1,000.00 -1,000.00
Travel Expenses 1,000.00 -1,000.00
Total Professional Development 350.00 3,000.00 -2,650.00 11.67 %
Professional Services
Audit 8,800.00 -8,800.00
Information Technology 7,639.78 60,000.00 -52,360.22 12.73 %
Internet Services 772.00 10,000.00 -9,228.00 772 %
Legal Service 2,838.75 30,000.00 -27,161.25 9.46 %
Other Professional Services 859.87 7,000.00 -6,140.13 12.28 %
Payroll Service 746.82 5,000.00 -4,253.18 14.94 %
Publishing 398.40 2,000.00 -1,601.60 19.92 %
Total Professional Services 13,255.62 122,800.00 -109,544.38 10.79 %
Supplies
Equipment 297.03 10,000.00 -9,702.97 2.97 %
Office 2,653.72 12,000.00 -9,346.28 2211 %
Postage 422.78 3,900.00 -3,477.22 10.84 %
Total Supplies 3,373.53 25,900.00 -22,526.47 13.03 %
Utilities
Electricity 12,551.44 50,000.00 -37,448.56 25.10 %
Natural Gas 501.30 9,000.00 -8,498.70 5.57 %
Telephone/Fax 600.41 4,000.00 -3,399.59 15.01 %
Water/Sewer 212.46 4,500.00 -4,287.54 472 %
Total Utilities 13,865.61 67,500.00 -53,634.39 20.54 %
Total Expenses $318,268.55 $1,598,962.48 $-1,280,693.93 19.90 %
NET OPERATING INCOME $187,529.57 $-120,885.52 $308,415.09 -155.13 %
NET INCOME $187,529.57 $-120,885.52 $308,415.09 -155.13 %




Mississippi Valley Library District

Profit and Loss Comparison
July - August, 2025

TOTAL
JUL - AUG, 2025 JUL - AUG, 2024 (PP) CHANGE % CHANGE
Income
Charges for Services
Fax 720.19 556.90 163.29 29.32 %
Printing/Copying 1,778.64 1,749.12 29.52 1.69 %
Total Charges for Services 2,498.83 2,306.02 192.81 8.36 %
Fines & Forfeitures
Fines 104.73 68.91 35.82 51.98 %
Lost or Damaged Books/Inhouse 636.94 580.95 55.99 9.64 %
Total Fines & Forfeitures 741.67 649.86 91.81 1413 %
Intergovernment Revenue
E-Rate 14,084.87 4,936.26 9,148.61 185.33 %
Grants
FY2024 Per Capita Grant 49,125.29 -49,125.29 -100.00 %
FY2024 PNG Grant 2,598.89 -2,598.89 -100.00 %
FY2025 Per Capita Grant 48,794.48 48,794.48
FY2025 PNG Grant 3,423.15 3,423.15
Other Grants 500.00 500.00
Total Grants 52,717.63 51,724.18 993.45 1.92 %
Replacement Tax 12,727.84 11,654.15 1,073.69 9.21 %
Total Intergovernment Revenue 79,530.34 68,314.59 11,215.75 16.42 %
Other Revenues
COBRA Reimbursements 2,733.72 -2,733.72 -100.00 %
Donations - Des & Undes 241.46 526.56 -285.10 -54.14 %
Interest Income 8,546.60 12,236.33 -3,689.73 -30.15 %
Miscellaneous 96.35 7.25 89.10 1,228.97 %
Property License Agreements 20.00 20.00
Reimbursements Other libraries 130.94 492.79 -361.85 -73.43 %
Rental Income
Bium House Rental 987.50 812.50 175.00 21.54 %
Collinsville Rooms 187.00 500.00 -313.00 -62.60 %
Total Rental Income 1,174.50 1,312.50 -138.00 -10.51 %
Sale of ltems 869.35 669.36 199.99 29.88 %
Sale of Vehicle 4,409.33 -4,409.33 -100.00 %
Total Other Revenues 11,079.20 22,387.84 -11,308.64 -50.51 %
Taxes
Audit 2,193.60 3,080.40 -886.80 -28.79 %
Building Maintenance 44.607.38 47,746.54 -3,139.16 -6.57 %
FICA/Medicare 15,112.73 22,846.33 -7,733.60 -33.85 %
IMRF 8,287.56 23,103.07 -14,815.51 -64.13 %
Liability Insurance 19,988.13 32,600.92 -12,612.79 -38.69 %



Mississippi Valley Library District

Profit and Loss Comparison
July - August, 2025

TOTAL
JUL - AUG, 2025 JUL - AUG, 2024 (PP) CHANGE % CHANGE
Property Tax 321,758.68 347,830.59 -26,071.91 -7.50 %
Total Taxes 411,948.08 477,207.85 -65,259.77 -13.68 %
Total Income $505,798.12 $570,866.16 $ -65,068.04 -11.40 %
GROSS PROFIT $505,798.12 $570,866.16 $ -65,068.04 -11.40 %
Expenses
Maintenance Services
Building 18,745.17 26,569.72 -7,824.55 -29.45%
Elevator Repairs/ Modernization 39,382.46 39,382.46
Equipment 738.00 2,053.39 -1,315.39 -64.06 %
Grounds 3,841.53 3,901.89 -60.36 -1.55%
Total Maintenance Services 62,707.16 32,525.00 30,182.16 92.80 %
Materials
Adult Audio Visual ltems 1,582.76 697.98 884.78 126.76 %
Adult Print Materials 3,069.25 3,132.82 -63.57 -2.03 %
Juvenile Audio Visual ltems 321.88 132.52 189.36 142.89 %
Juvenile Print ltems 656.20 561.34 94.86 16.90 %
Online Databases 8,653.00 2,938.00 5,715.00 194.52 %
Other Materials 750.00 750.00
Virtual ltems 5,833.00 5,817.97 15.03 0.26 %
Total Materials 20,866.09 13,280.63 7,5685.46 57.12%
Other Expenditures
Donation Expenditures - Des. 3,153.40 1,117.72 2,035.68 182.13 %
Grant Expenses
FY2024 Per Capita Grant 5.98 24,808.07 -24,802.09 -99.98 %
FY2025 Per Capita Grant 25,088.03 25,088.03
FY2025 PNG Grant 1,388.62 1,388.62
Total Grant Expenses 26,482.63 24,808.07 1,674.56 6.75 %
Miscellaneous 285.83 319.99 -34.16 -10.68 %
Payments to Other Libraries 86.98 97.96 -10.98 -11.21%
Programming 206.23 687.41 -481.18 -70.00 %
Vehicles 1,156.77 411.03 745.74 181.43 %
Total Other Expenditures 31,371.84 27,442.18 3,929.66 14.32%
Personnel
Benefits
FICA Company 10,651.70 9,807.36 844.34 8.61 %
Health/Dental Insurance 7,021.50 16,052.56 -9,031.06 -56.26 %
IL Unemployment Company 638.25 700.97 -62.72 -8.95 %
IMRF 14,674.12 11,687.91 2,986.21 25.55 %
Total Benefits 32,985.57 38,248.80 -5,263.23 -13.76 %



Mississippi Valley Library District

Profit and Loss Comparison
July - August, 2025

TOTAL
JUL - AUG, 2025 JUL - AUG, 2024 (PP) CHANGE % CHANGE
Salaries
Full Time 109,403.19 101,040.13 8,363.06 8.28 %
Part time 30,089.94 27,741.50 2,348.44 8.47 %
Total Salaries 139,493.13 128,781.63 10,711.50 8.32 %
Total Personnel 172,478.70 167,030.43 5,448.27 3.26 %
Professional Development
Dues 350.00 334.67 15.33 4.58 %
Total Professional Development 350.00 334.67 1533 458%
Professional Services
Information Technology 7,639.78 8,108.08 -468.30 -5.78 %
Internet Services 772.00 1,544.00 -772.00 -50.00 %
Legal Service 2,838.75 2,838.75
Other Professional Services 859.87 150.77 709.10 470.32 %
Payroll Service 746.82 1,113.22 -366.40 -32.91 %
Publishing 398.40 196.50 201.90 102.75 %
Total Professional Services 13,255.62 11,112.57 2,143.05 19.28 %
Supplies
Equipment 297.03 40.96 256.07 625.17 %
Office 2,653.72 1,771.60 882.12 49.79 %
Postage 422.78 758.15 -335.37 -44.24 %
Total Supplies 3,373.53 2,570.71 802.82 31.23%
Utilities
Electricity 12,551.44 12,387.60 163.84 1.32%
Natural Gas 501.30 502.40 -1.10 -0.22%
Telephone/Fax 600.41 581.15 19.26 3.31 %
Water/Sewer 212.46 1,219.15 -1,006.69 -82.57 %
Total Utilities 13,865.61 14,690.30 -824.69 -5.61 %
Total Expenses $318,268.55 $268,986.49 $49,282.06 1832 %
NET OPERATING INCOME $187,529.57 $301,879.67 $-114,350.10 -37.88 %
NET INCOME $187,529.57 $301,879.67 $-114,350.10 -37.88 %




ORDINANCE NO. 26-01
MVID BUDGET AND APPROPRIATIONS ORDINANCE

ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATIONS ORDINANCE FOR THE MISSISSIPPI VALLEY LIBRARY DISTRICT
OF THE COUNTIES OF MADISON AND ST. CLAIR, STATE OF ILLINOIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2025 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2026

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Mississippi Valley Library District, of the Counties of Madison and St.
Clair, State of Illinois, has prepared or caused to be prepared a tentative form of the Annual Budget and
Appropriation for said Public Library District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2025 and ending June 30, 2026
and the same has been conveniently available for public inspection for at least thirty (30) days prior to final
action thereon; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held as to such Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinance on September 15,
2025, notice of which was given at least thirty (30) days prior thereto by publishing notice thereof in a
newspaper of general circulation in the Mississippi Valley Library District; and

WHEREAS, all other legal requirements have been duly complied with by the Board of Trustees of Mississippi
Valley Library District;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE TRUSTEES OF THE MISSISSIPPI VALLEY LIBRARY
DISTRICT, IN THE COUNTIES OF MADISON AND ST. CLAIR, STATE OF ILLINOIS, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1: That the following sums, or so much thereof as by law may be authorized, be and the same are
hereby budgeted, set aside and appropriated for the specified Library Purposes for the fiscal year beginning July
1, 2025 and ending June 30, 2026; and the objects and purposes for which said appropriations are made, and
the amounts thereby appropriated are as follows; to-wit:

FOR CORPORATE PURPOSES [75 ILCS 16/35-5]:

1. For personnel salaries S 800,000
2. For health insurance benefits S 95,000
3. For state unemployment insurance S 15,000
4, For lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund (Employee) S 45,000
5. For maintenance services S 60,000
6. For professional services

a. Internet services S 13,000

b. info. technology $ 70,000



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

C. Payroll service
d. Publishing
e. Other prof. services

For professional development

For utilities

a. Electricity

b. Natural gas

c. Telephone/Fax
d Water/sewer

- Wn

$

$
$

7,000
3,000
10,000

65,000
11,000
6,000
6,000

For supplies (office/building/equipment)

For postage

For materials

Adult print items
Adult audio/visual
Online databases
Juvenile print items
Juvenile audio/visual
Virtual

Other materials

o a0 oo

For grant expenses

For payments to other libraries
Programming

For vehicles

For miscellaneous expenses

nrrnnnnomon

35,000
15,000
15,000
7,000
3,000
16,000
3,000

S 103,000

S 5,000

S 88,000
S 27,000

$ 5,000

$ 94,000
$ 85,000
$ 2,500
$ 10,000
$ 5,000
$ 10,000

TOTAL

FOR SOCIAL SECURITY FUND PURPOSES [40 ILCS 5/21-110; 40 ILCS 5/21-110.1]:

Social Security and Medicare Taxes (Employer)

$ 70,000

TOTAL

$ 1,449,500

$ 70,000



FOR ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND [40 ILCS 5/ 7-171]:

lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund (Employer)

FOR AUDIT PURPOSES [50 ILCS 310/9]:

Contractual Services - Audit

$ 75,000

TOTAL

$ 10,000

TOTAL

FOR LIABILITY AND WORKERS’ COMPENSATION INSURANCE [745 ILCS 10/9-107]:

Insurance
a. Liability & Workers Comp. Insurance
b. Risk Management and Loss Control Program
C. Legal Services

FOR BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND [75 ILCS 16/35-5]:

Building Maintenance Cost
a. Building expenses

FOR SPECIAL RESERVE FUND [75 ILCS 16/40-40; 75 ILCS 5/5-8]:

1. Emergency and/or designated projects
2. Contingency

FOR THE PURPOSE OF A GIFT FUND [75 ILCS 16/30-75]

Designated donations

FOR THE PURPOSE OF A WORKING CASH FUND [75 ILCS 16/30-95; 75 ILCS 16/35-35]:

S 37,000
$ 90,000
S 45,000

TOTAL

$ 150,000

TOTAL

$ 100,000
S 10,000

TOTAL

$ 40,000

TOTAL

S 75,000

$ 10,000

$ 172,000

$ 150,000

$ 110,000

$ 40,000



Working Cash Fund S 270,000

TOTAL $ 270,000

Section 2: Appropriated for the foregoing expenses from the following estimate of revenues, by source,
anticipated to be received by the Library District in the fiscal year:

Projected cash on hand July 1, 2025 $1,300,000
Special Reserve Fund S 110,000
Working Cash Fund S 270,000
Gift Fund S 45,000
Miscellaneous gifts and donations S 50,000
Interest Income S 75,000
Special purpose grants S 85,000
Fees and charges S 30,000
Miscellaneous income S 30,000
Reimbursements (E-Rate, other libraries) S 27,000
Rentals and leases S 45,000
Personal property replacement taxes S 60,000
Tax for General Corporate Library purposes $ 950,000
Tax for Social Security purposes S 50,000
Tax for IL Municipal Retirement Fund S 30,000
Tax for Audit purposes S 7,500
Tax for Liability and Insurance S 70,000
Tax for Maintenance purposes S 140,000

Expected cash on hand June 30, 2026 $ 1,028,000



Section 3;: Any unexpended balances in the General Library Fund and Maintenance Fund appropriations will
be deposited into the Special Reserve Fund pursuant to a plan in accordance with 75 ILCS 16/40-50.

Section 4: The Secretary of the Mississippi Valley Library District is hereby authorized and directed to have
this Ordinance published at least once in a newspaper of general circulation within this library district.

Section 5: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from its passage, approval and publication as
provided by law.

Passed by the Board of Trustees of the Mississippi Valley Library District and approved by the
President thereof this 15" day of September, 2025.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
MISSISSIPPI VALLEY LIBRARY DISTRICT

President

ATTEST:

Secretary



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS:

COUNTIES OF MADISON AND ST. CLAIR )

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICITY

(Budget and Appropriations Ordinance)

|, Virginia “Ginny” York, do hereby certify that | am the duly appointed, qualified, and now acting
Secretary of the Board of Trustees of the Mississippi Valley Library District in the Counties of Madison and
St. Clair and State of lllinois; that attached hereto is a true and correct copy of the Annual Budget and

Appropriations Ordinance No. 26-01 for the fiscal year July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026.

| further certify that the Annual Budget and Appropriations Ordinance was duly passed by the Board
of Trustees of said Library District at a meeting thereof held on the 15" day of September, 2025; that said
Ordinance was duly passed by yea and nay vote thereon with at least a majority of all the Board of Trustees
having voted yea on the adoption and passage thereof and approved in accordance with the laws of the

State of Illinois pursuant to the notice and publication thereof as required by law.

| further certify that said Annual Budget and Appropriations Ordinance contains an estimate of

revenues, by sources, anticipated to be received by the Mississippi Valley Library District in the fiscal year.

In Witness Whereof, | have signed my name in my official capacity as the Secretary of the Board of

Trustees of the Mississippi Valley Library District, at Collinsville, lllinois, this 15" day of September, 2025.

Virginia “Ginny” York, Secretary

Mississippi Valley Library District

(District Seal) Date Signed:




Resolution 26-02

Resolution Authorizing the Filing of an Application with Agency for
Community Transit (ACT) for CY25 ACT Community Action Grants

Program Funds for Mississippi Valley Library District

WHEREAS, ACT has dedicated $1,500,000 in CY2025 to the Community Action Grants Program to
fund eligible transportation related projects and programs implemented by any 501(c)(3), village,
township, city, park district, transit district, library district, and airport district that serves residents
of Madison County, lllinois; and,

WHEREAS, the Mississippi Valley Library District is an eligible library district serving residents in
Madison and St. Clair Counties through public library services; and,

WHEREAS, the Mississippi Valley Library District has identified a need to implement the “Solar-
Powered E-Bike Charging Station” project to improve accessibility and mobility for the
clients/residents; and,

WHEREAS, it has been determined to be in the best interest of the Mississippi Valley Library District
to submit an application to this competitive grant process in the amount of TWENTY-THREE
THOUSAND, THREE HUNDRED TWENTY-FIVE DOLLARS ($23,325.00) to ACT, in order to obtain grant
funds in the amount of TWENTY-THREE THOUSAND, THREE HUNDRED TWENTY-FIVE DOLLARS
($23,325.00) to assist with the cost of “Solar-Powered E-Bike Charging Station.”

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE MISSISSIPPI VALLEY
LIBRARY DISTRICT THAT:

1. The Mississippi Valley Library District submit an application to ACT in order to obtain grant
funds in the amount of TWENTY-THREE THOUSAND, THREE HUNDRED TWENTY-FIVE
DOLLARS ($23,325.00) to assist with the cost of “Solar-Powered E-Bike Charging Station.”

2. Jeanne Lomax, President; Virginia “Ginny” York, Secretary; and/or Kyla Waltermire,
Executive Director, of the Mississippi Valley Library District, are hereby authorized to
execute, complete, administer, and perform all obligations associated with the filing of said
application and to execute, complete and perform all obligations associated with any
resulting contracts, furnish such additional information as may reasonably be required in
connection with the aforesaid actions, and to take any and all such further actions as are
necessary and appropriate, including any and all amendments on behalf of and in a manner
most beneficial to the Mississippi Valley Library District.

ADOPTED by the Mississippi Valley Library District, Madison County, Ilinois, on this 15th of
September, 2025.

(seal)

Jeanne Lomax, President

Virginia “Ginny” York, Secretary



l q Agency for .
Community Transit

Community Action Grants Program Application - CY25

Project Sponsor: Mississippi Valley Library District
(List one entity)

Project Name: Solar-Powered E-Bike Charging Station

Funding Requested: $23,325.00

Applications requesting more than $10,000 in funding maintain a quarterly deadline and are due by
11:00pm CT January 16, 2025, April 14, 2025, July 21, 2025, October 13, 2025 or until 100% of the
quarterly allocated CY25 grant funds are pledged, whichever is sooner. All projects are prioritized based
on available funding and scoring criteria. Applications for projects with a dollar value of $10,000 or less

can be submitted throughout the year.

Project Sponsor is a:

D 501(c)(3) Nonprofit D City, Village, Township Park, Library, Transit, or Airport District

Submit application to:

Agency for Community Transit
Attention: Miriam Bell
1 Transit Way
Pontoon Beach, IL 62040
ACTgrants@insideact.org

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Date and Time Received:




ACT Community Action Grants Program Information

Organizational Information: Agency for Community Transit, Inc. (ACT) is a private, non-profit 501(c)(3)
agency incorporated in the State of lllinois. ACT provides transportation services for Madison County
residents through the operation of fixed route and paratransit services for Madison County Transit (MCT).

Funding: ACT has committed one million five hundred thousand ($1,500,000) for the CY25 Community
Action Grant with a maximum of $100,000 per project and maximum of $100,000 per entity.

Program Intent: To provide multi-modal transportation services to the people, organizations, and
communities of Madison County to enhance mobility for the elderly and disabled, improve ADA
accessibility, and promote alternative transportation modes to improve the quality of life of Madison
County residents. ACT’s Community Action Grant intends to provide technical and financial assistance
and assist in securing funds for impactful transportation related projects.

Submittal Details: Applications requesting more than $10,000 are due by 11:00pm CT January 16,
2025, April 14, 2025, July 21, 2025, October 13, 2025 or until 100% of the quarterly allocated CY25 grant
funds are pledged, whichever is sooner. All projects are prioritized based on available funding and
scoring criteria. Applications for projects with a dollar of $10,000 or less can be submitted throughout

the year.

Notification: ACT will review each application and provide notification of the Board of Directors decision
to approve or deny requested funding. The ACT Board reserves the right to fund smaller portions of
projects than requested.

Eligible Applicants: The following entities are eligible to apply:
» City, Village, or Township located in Madison County, lllinois.
e 501(c)(3) nonprofit organizations, parks districts, (including Metro East Park and Recreation
District) transit districts, library districts, and airport districts which are based in and/or provide
service within Madison County, lllinois.

Ineligible Applicants: Universities/colleges, schools/school districts, special taxing districts, and Madison
County government are not eligible to apply.

Examples of Eligible Project Types: Transportation / Bicycle / Pedestrian / ADA Accessibility
Improvements / Related Projects. All shared use path and trails infrastructure projects must be included in
the Project Sponsor's Bicycle/Pedestrian Master Plan and adhere to American Association of State
Highway and Transportation Officials (AASHTO) standards. Projects examples include, but are not limited

to the following:
» Purchase of an accessible vehicle for transporting the public, and not eligible for MCT’s program

Funds to operate a vehicle used to transport the public

Purchase of MCT fare products for distribution

Construction of an ADA accessible bus stop

Construction of wheelchair ramps or other ADA improvements

Funds to provide shuttle service for community festivals and events

Addition of amenities or safety features to a bus stop

Construction or improvement of a trail or shared use path

Construction of a connector to a MCT Trail

Addition of amenities, enhancements, or safety features to a shared use path or bike trail
Fiashing beacons or other equipment to facilitate safe bicycle/pedestrian crossings
Funds to support a bicycle or pedestrian event

Development of a bicycle/pedestrian master plan

Bicycle/pedestrian marketing and/or education materials

Support for a program which promotes bicycle/pedestrian development, safety, or education
Funds to purchase and/or distribute helmets or other bicycle safety gear

Funds for land acquisition to allow a community to build a trail

Funds to provide transportation services for elderly and disabled residents

Funds for transportation services for youth programs

ACT Community Action Grant — CY25 Page 2 of 8



Eligible Project Components

« Components of projects eligible for reimbursement include, but are not limited to, acquisition,
development, restoration, education, maintenance, planning, programmatic, or operations

expenses.

Ineligible Project Types: Projects which are neither transportation related OR accessibility related are
NOT eligible for assistance. Such ineligible projects include but are not limited to the following. Sidewalks
are NOT eligible. Non ADA accessible shared use paths are NOT eligible. Parks and roadways are NOT
eligible. Non-ADA accessible vehicles are NOT eligible.

Project Scope and Budget: Project Sponsors should make every effort to obtain an accurate project
scope and budget for their application. Changes to scope must be approved by ACT prior to
implementation to ensure reimbursement.

Application Process: Upon receipt of application, ACT staff will score the application for presentation of
the information to the ACT Board. The board will review the subjective score and take discretionary action
at its next regular Board meeting. If approved, a Project Agreement will be sent to the applicant for
execution. Applicant will have 90 days to sign and execute the Project Agreement.

The project period begins upon the date the last person signs the Project Agreement. Expiration of the
Project Agreement will be based upon the type and circumstances of the project.

Costs incurred prior to a fully executed Project Agreement are ineligible for reimbursement, unless at the
discretion of ACT's Board, such costs are specifically approved. ACT reserves the right to terminate the
Project Agreement if the Project Sponsor fails to start the project within one (1) year of the Project
Agreement’s execution date. The Project Sponsor shall make reasonable and timely progress on the
project and advise ACT of project’s status on a regular basis. Projects not completed, in whole or in part
regardless of reason, may be ineligible for funding in future ACT grant cycles.

Application Review: The ACT Board of Directors will receive submitted applications with a score sheet
completed by ACT Staff. The Board will review the information presented and take action to award funds

at its discretion.

Application Scoring: The application scoring process will award a score for the following categories:

« Project Applicability- Project is transportation related. (20%)

« Project Impact- Significant impact on residents in community. (20%)

e Local Support- Board/Governance support through action or commitment of funds. (11%)

e Public/Client Support-Project was developed with the support and feedback from the
population served. (11%)

e Leveraging Funds- Project leverages funds from local, state, federal, or other grants. (14%)

« ADA Accessibility- Project improves ADA accessibility within the community. (10%)

o Minority & Low-Income Equity- Project benefits Title VI community and/or low-income
community. (8%)

« Geographic Equity-Project is located in, or positively impacting, a census tract that is
disadvantaged as defined by the U.S. Department of Transportation’s Equitable
Transportation Community (ETC) Explorer. (6%)

Awarded Funds: Funds approved by the Board may be used toward the local match for transportation
related projects or used toward 100% of the project’s cost. The ACT Board reserves the right to fund
smaller portions of projects than requested. Use of funds must be approved by the ACT Board.

Reimbursement: Payment by ACT shall be made on a reimbursement basis for a completed project. The
Project Sponsor shall complete and submit an ACT Grant Reimbursement Request Form along with
applicable supporting documentation. Final inspection and acceptance of the completed project must be
made by an ACT representative for reimbursement to be issued. ACT'’s payment will be made payable to

the Project Sponsor.

ACT Community Action Grant — CY25 Page 3 of 8



Application Checklist

A complete ACT Community Action Grant Application for CY25 should contain an application and each of the
following required components, in this order:

[=] Project Scope: Written narrative describing the project including a detailed description of
how this project improves equitable and inclusive transportation opportunities for residents

of Madison County, lllinois.

[=] Cost Estimate: Bids, quotes, or documentation supporting the estimated project
costs identified within the application. All applicable projects must include a
minimum of three quotes OR a written justification regarding the inability to obtain
the minimum must be provided.

Project Timeline: Timeline for the project along with an estimated start date and completion
date.

Resolution in support of the project and/or request for funding signed by the Project
Sponsor’s governing body.

][]

Site Plan and/or building plan for construction projects.
Bicycle/Pedestrian Master Plan, when relevant.
Project Location Map, when relevant.

Project Photos, when relevant.

Certification Statement found on page 7 of this application signed by the Mayor, Board
President, or Chief Executive of the Project Sponsor

o] (o] o) [ ][]

ACT Community Action Grant — CY25 Page 4 of 8



Application Form
Please fill out this form in its entirety. Incomplete applications will not be considered for funding

1. Project Sponsor (list only one entity): Mississippi Valley Library District

2. Project Sponsor Address: 408 West Main Street

Collinsville, IL. 62234

3. Project Sponsor FEIN: 80-0121529

4. Project Title: Solar-Powered E-Bike Charging Station

5. Project Address/Location: 408 West Main Street, Collinsville, 1. 62234

6. Proiect Contact Name and Title: Kyla Waltermire, Executive Director

7. Project Contact Address: 408 West Main Street

Collinsville, IL 62234

8. Project Contact Phone: 618-344-1112 x 201

9. Project Contact Email; Kylaw@mvlid.org

10. Is the project located within Madison County? Yes |:| No

11 Estimated project completion date (month and year): 01/31/2026

12. Total Estimated Project Cost: $23,325.00

13. Requested ACT Grant: $23,325.00

14. Briefly explain how the proposed project is transportation related and will enhance existing public
transportation services and/or improve bicycle/pedestrian access and/or ADA accessibility.

An increasing number of residents are using electric bicycles (e-bikes) and electric scooters (e-scooters) for
transportation and recreation. The Collinsville Memorial Library does not currently have the resources in place to
help visitors charge their e-bikes and e-scooters, which has caused a conflict between visitors' needs and library
policies. To address this matter, a solar-powered e-bike and e-scooter charging station is proposed for the
southeast corner of the library as an expansion of an existing traditional bike rack. The Library has previously
demonstrated its commitment to serving patrons regardless of mode of transport by distributing youth summer bus
passes, assisting with bike and helmet drives, distributing free bike locks, installing a bench by the bus stop in front
of the Library, and adding a second traditional bike rack near the front entrance. The proposed project will further
these efforts to meet the community's needs.

ACT Community Action Grant — CY25 Page 5 of 8



15. Briefly explain how this project addresses a transportation need in Madison County and how many Madison
County residents will be positively impacted

The Library is visited by e-bike and e-scooter riders, including those who have needed to charge their transportation
while visiting. The proposed project will provide a publicly accessible and free place for e-bike and e-scooter riders
to meet their needs. An exact number of impacted individuals is not known; however, to the best of the Library's

knowledge there are no other charging stations for this purpose within the community and thus there is potentia! for

any of Collinsville's residents (~25,000 pop.) to make use of the service.

16. Describe the Project Sponsor’s support for the proposed project in the form of contributions of funds and/or
support or action taken by the board.

The Library's Building & Grounds Committee, which is comprised of four trustees and the executive director,
discussed this proposal and approved the concept. The Board of Trustees also approved a resolution to support

this application at its September 15, 2025 meeting.

17. If applicable, provide details on any other current or potential local, state, or federal or grant funding
sources for this project. Include funding information such as timeline, terms, conditions, and amount.

N/A

18. If applicable, explain how the proposed project improves ADA accessibility within Madison County.

N/A, other than expanding access to easier-to-use bikes and scooters.

19.1f applicable, please explain how the proposed project serves a Title VI community,low income community,
or transportation disadvantaged community. (For assistance or questions contact the Grants Coordinator.)

The Library is aware of at least one unsheltered individual who has access to an e-bike and who frequents the
Library. E-scooters are frequently used by youth who are not of driving age / do not have a driver's license. These

individuals are both low income and transportation disadvantaged.

[___l Title Vi Low Income Transportation Disadvantaged

ACT Community Action Grant — CY25 Page 6 of 8




Certification Statement

In WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned parties have caused this grant application to be executed by
their duly designated and authorized representatives.

| do hereby certify that | have the legal authority to represent the Project Sponsor and submit this grant
application on behalf of the Project Sponsor and that the information presented in this grant application and the
referenced attachments are true and correct. | do further certify that the project will be completed in accordance
with the provisions set forth in this grant application and the ACT Project Agreement and that the Project
Sponsor has the financial resources to fund one hundred percent (100%) of the proposed project costs. The
award may be less than what is requested but may not exceed the amount requested. It is understood that the
project must be completed within the timeframe established in this application and the Project Agreement, and
the reimbursement request must be submitted within ninety (90) days of project completion, uniess extenuating
circumstances prevent such a request and are discussed with and approved by ACT. Failure to do so will result
in the Project Sponsor forfeiting all project reimbursements and relieve ACT from further payment obligations of

the grant.
(Certification must be signed by Mayor, Board President, or Chief Executive of Project Sponsor)

Project Sponsor: Mississippi Valley Library District

Print Name: Kyla Waltermire

Print Title: Executive Director

Signature and Date:

Attested by: J€anne Lomax

Signature and Date:

[This space left intentionally blank.]

ACT Community Action Grant — CY25 Page 7 of 8



Project Agreement

This Project Agreement is entered into on _____ day of , 20 between AGENCY FOR COMMUNITY TRANSIT
(“ACT”) and (“Project Sponsor”).

Whereas the Project Sponsor has submitted an application to ACT for the Community Action Grant concerning the project
named Whereas this grant is for the exclusive purpose of supporting the Project
Sponsor’s transportation related project within Madison County, lllinois. Now, therefore, ACT has approved the project and
agrees to award a grant for the sum of dollars ($ ). The Parties to this

Project Agreement agree to the following:

Execution & Termination: The project period begins upon the date the last person signs this Project Agreement. Expiration of
this Project Agreement shall be . Costs incurred prior to a fully executed Project
Agreement are ineligible for reimbursement. ACT reserves the right to terminate this Project Agreement if the Project Sponsor
fails to start the project within one (1) year of the Project Agreement's execution date. The Project Sponsor shall make
reasonable and timely progress on the project and advise ACT of project’s status on a regular basis. Projects not completed, in
whole or in part regardless of reason, may be ineligible for funding in future ACT grant cycles.

Reimbursement: Payment by ACT shall be made on a reimbursement basis for a completed project. The Project Sponsor
shall complete and submit an ACT Grant Reimbursement Request Form along with applicable supporting documentation. Final
inspection and acceptance of the completed project must be made by an ACT representative for reimbursement to be issued
ACT's payment will be made payable to the Project Sponsor.

ct must comply with Local, State,
d payments may be
ars, or longer if required by

Financial Records: All funds expended by the Project Sponsor in conjunction
and Federal laws pertaining to the expenditure of public funds. Documentation o
requested by ACT. All project records must be maintained for a period of no less th

law.

Acknowledgment: Upon ACT Board approval of the Application aj
press/public communications in reference to the project by the P
Acknowledgment must be included in any publicly shared dra
requirement, the Project Sponsor must insert, where dee
all public materials prior to refease to ensure all brand stan

Insurance: Project Sponsor and any contractor hir, i e Project Sponsor in connection with this project shall
maintain all necessary insurance in full force and e ut tife term of Project Agreement.

ect Sponsor’s rights under this Project Agreement will be required to

consent of ACT and that any sucg€ssor t
eqUlrerfents of the Agreement as a condition precedent to such succession.

accede to all of the terms, conditi

Amendment: The parties agree that ge or modification to this Project Agreement shall be of any force or effect
unless the amendment is dated and is reduced to writing and executed by both parties.

Compliance with Law: The Project Sponsor shall comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, and codes of the United
States, the State of lllinois, and locai governments, including, but not limited to, Title VI! of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, and no
person shall, on the grounds of race, color, national origin, sex, age, religion, sexual orientation, veteran status, or disability
be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or otherwise be subjected to discrimination under any grant,
program, or activity for which the Project Sponsor receives assistance from ACT. Project Sponsor acknowledges that it has
performed due diligence to assure its Project complies with the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.

On behalf of Project Sponsor, | understand this fully executed agreement serves as a Notice to Proceed and agree to the
foregoing terms and conditions of the ACT Community Action Grant, and hereby certify my authority to execute this agreement.

Project Sponsor: Agency for Community Transit:
Steven J. Morrison, Executive Director

(Printed Name and Title)

(Signature of Authorized Representative) (Signature of Executive Director)

(Date) (Date)

ACT Community Action Grant — CY25 Page 8 of 8



Mississippi Valley Library District - Application
Project Scope

The Collinsville Memorial Library is fortunate to be conveniently accessed through a
variety of transportation methods. There are parking lots on two sides of the building
and street parking along the front. A bus stop is located directly in front of the library,
and a bus station is just a few blocks away. There are bike racks located at both
entrances. As part of the Uptown District, the city's streets and sidewalks along Main
Street are well-maintained and used.

Lately, though, more and more people are purchasing and using e-bikes and
e-scooters. When these folks visit the library and need to recharge their bikes and
scooters, there isn’t a place for them to do so. Bicycles are not allowed inside the
library, and the outside electrical outlets are locked from public use. There aren’t any
e-bike/e-scooter charging stations nearby to which visitors can be directed.

In order to meet the changing needs of library visitors and, more broadly, visitors to
Uptown Collinsville, the Collinsville Memorial Library is requesting funding to install a
solar-powered e-bike and e-scooter charging station. The laying of a concrete pad for
mounting the charging station is part of the project. The charging station has four
charging bays that can be used by both e-bikes and e-scooters. Since itis solar
powered and self-contained, the charging station does not require being connected to
the site’s electrical grid. If the project is approved, the Library believes the charging
station would be the first of its kind within the community.



Mississippi Valley Library District - Application

Cost Estimate

One (1) Enerfusion Phoenix 1100A solar-powered e-bike/e-scooter charging station

Cost for product, shipping, & installation: $20,140.00

Installation of concrete pad by Who Does Your Concrete?
Cost of installation: $3,185.00

TOTAL COST: $23,325.00

See attached for quotes.

Charging station quotes lowest to highest:
e iBombo/SEEDIA jCharge - €15,150.00 / $16,558.51 USD (exchange rate
as of 9/10/2025)

o NOTE: While this quote is the lowest, there are concerns about the
cost of tariffs that have gone into effect since the quote was
provided.

e Enerfusion PX-1100-A - $20,140.00
e Beam Global BeamBike - $90,340.88

Concrete pad quotes lowest to highest:
e Who Does Your Concrete? - $3,185.00
e Consolidated Concrete - $5,000.00
e Several other concrete service providers were contacted by the Library,
but did not respond to inquiries and/or did not follow through with
submitting quotes



Y
SEEDIA.

Kyla Waltermire, kylaw@mvid.org

Products & Services

Name Price No of pcs Discount Total Picture
jCharge Offgrid - 4 charging pr €9 650,00 1 0,00% €9 650,00
Transport €4 500,00 1 0,00% €4 500,00
Annual Subtotal 0
Fixed Subtotal €14 150,00
Total 14150

Questions? Contact me

Piotr Hotubowicz

piotr@seedia.city.
+48664915947

Seedia sp.zo.0.
Bociana 22 31-231
Krakow
Poland




ESTIMATE

EnerFusion Inc. DATE
1601 Hults Dr. 8/6/2025
Eaton Rapids Ml 48827 USA
BILL TO SHIP TO
Kyla Waltermire Kyla Waltermire
Mississippi Valley Library District ~ Mississippi Valley Library District
408 West Main Street 408 West Main Street
Collinsville IL 62234 Collinsville IL 62234
DESCRIPTION Qry
PX-1100-A
Features of the Phoenix e-Bike/e-Scooter Charging Station:
- Generates and stores electricity for use day or night for true "Off the Grid" GREEN
power!
- Provides (4) secure lockable parking spaces for your e-Bike or e-Scooter with
protective plastic surfaces to provide a scratch free interface with your e-Bike
- Provides (4) 120 vac 60 hz GFCI outlets housed in an environment friendly cubby to
place your charger out of the elements
- Ambient Lighting activated at dusk.
- Robust capacity 200 Ah Gel Cell battery bank or an optional LiFePo4 battery module
available for suitable climates.
- Provides surge protected electricity for your electronic devices.
- (2) 550 W BIPV Solar Panels 1.00
- Structural components constructed from Aluminum, thus preventing any potential for
rusting of the structure as seen with other outdoor furnishings on the market.
- Stainless steel fasteners utilized for long lasting and rust-free securing of
components.
- Solar charge controller with digital readouts and bluetooth connectivity with mobile
app to (I10S and Android) monitor system information.
- Easy to clean surfaces.
- Each product is fully customizable with many color choices available - Flat surfaces
can accommodate custom logos.
- 150 MPH wind-rating
The Phoenix is Made in America!
Turnkey Installation
Delivered and installed by EnerFusion Inc. Service Technicians 1.00
Warranty
Fkk 1.00

***3-year top to bottom warranty

EXPIRATION
10/31/2025

RATE

17,145.00

2,995.00

0.00

ESTIMATE #
MVLD-001

AMOUNT

17,145.00

2,995.00

0.00



ESTIMATE

EnerFusion Inc. DATE EXPIRATION ESTIMATE #

1601 Hults Dr. 8/6/2025  10/31/2025 ~ MVLD-001
Eaton Rapids Mi 48827 USA

BILL TO SHIP TO

Kyla Waltermire Kyla Waltermire

Mississippi Valley Library District ~ Mississippi Valley Library District

408 West Main Street 408 West Main Street

Collinsville IL 62234 Collinsville IL 62234

DESCRIPTION QTYy RATE AMOUNT

Colors and Branding
Custom colors and branding available.

_Powder coated aluminum structure has thousands of color choices. 100 P00 0.00
-Place your logo on any flat surface.

SUBTOTAL 20,140.00

20,140.00

Lead time is 8-10 weeks from receipt of purchase order.
Customer is Tax Exempt.

#



/suf’
BEAM _

Beam Global - BeamBike ™" Proposal

Customer Details

8/26/2025
00002148

Created Date
Quote Number

Customer Name Mississippi Valley Library District

Billing and Shipping

Bill To Name Mississippi Valley Library District

408 West Main Street
Collinsville, IL 62234
United States

Bill To

Your Clean Mobility Expert

Prepared By Keith Regan

Email keith.regan@beamforall.com

Contact Name

Title

Ship To Name
Ship To

Kyla Waltermire

Executive Director

Mississippi Valley Library District

408 West Main Street
Collinsville, IL 62234
United States

BeamBike " Product Description

The BeamBike ™ charging system is the world’s first and only fully autonomous transportable, solar-powered electric vehicle charging system.
Designed, engineered and manufactured in the U.S., the BeamBike™ measures 7.5' X 18' at the base and fits inside a standard parking space

without reducing available parking while being ADA compliant.

BeamBike™ is capable of generating and storing enough clean, solar
electricity to charge up to 265 e-miles in a single day. Thanks to its
battery storage. it can charge electric vehicles day or night, or even
during periods of cloudiness. and is also an excellent source of
emergency/alternative power. The electricity produced 1s clean, reliable
and renewable. reducing 100% of greenhouse gas emissions when

charging from the utility grid.

BeamBike™ is deployed in minutes without any construction or
electrical work and does not require civil or electrical engineering
foundations, trenching, electrical connections or upgrades. It will
produce energy reliably and consistently but will not generate a utility
bill or fail to operate because of a black out or other utility grid failure.
It's no wonder that Google. the City of New York, the State of California
and many others across the U.S. and internationally trust the EV

ARC™ product line lo charge their electric vehicles

Beam Global
5660 Eastgate Drive
San Diego. CA 92121

BeamBike ™

is an American-made product and will be fabricated

in our San Diego, California facility.

BeamForAll com
BeamTeam@BeamForAll.com
+1858-799-4583



EV ARC™ Diagram

Solar Generation

Electronics and Energy Sterage P

BeamTrak™ Sun Tracking

Park, Lock, Charge 12 eBikes

Articulating Curved Column
-

12 Standard 120 Volt Plugs
@

Engineered Baliast and Traction Pad

2
BEAM ~

Beam Global
5660 Eastgate Drive
San Diego. CA 92121

BeamForAll.com

BeamTeam@BeamForAll.com

+1 858-798-4583



’
BEAM _

BeamBike " Pricing

Product Description Quantity  List Price Total Price

BeamBike™ is a fully off-grid solar-powered charging station purpose-built for electric

bicycles. Featuring a 4.3 kW solar array and advanced BeamTrak™ solar tracking

technology, it includ e bike corral and a 20 kWh integrated batt t bl

echnology, it includes a secure bike corra a integrated battery system capable 1.00 $70,800.00 $70,800.00

B Bike™ ! . . ) ) :
camele of supporting simultaneous charging for up to twelve e-bikes. Designed for rapid deployment
and sustainable mobility, BeamBike™ operates independently of the grid and comes
standard with a 5-year warranty.
Emergency
Power Vital electricity during power outages or in locations without a utility grid connection 1.00 $1,96500 $1,965.00
Panel
Totals
Shipping & Handling is FOB Destination and inciudes Beam Team Total Price §72.765.00

performing un-ioad / un-stow of equipment. Customer may need a

12K capacity forklift onsite upon delivery: to be determined when Shipping and $11,500.00
delivery date is scheduled. Handling

Tax 56,075.88

Grand Total $90,340.88

Expiration Date 9/25/2025

Applicable sales tax will he billed upon invoicing
Payment Terms: Net 30 days

Shipping and Handling gquote amount is specific to the unit quantity and Ship To location(s) provided in this quote

Financing and Leasing programs available Ask your Beam sales representative for additional information

Your Beam Global purchase may be eligible for significant federal tax incentives. The Federal Solar Investment Tax Credit (ITC) provides a tax
credit that can be claimed on Federal Corporate Income Taxes of 30% of the amount of your solar energy system purchase. Please consult a tax
professional about tax incentives and whether they may apply.

CHANGE FEES: Upon receipt of Purchase Order, Beam Global wili provide the Site Selection Guide, to be completed and returned by the
customer. then reviewed and approved by Beam Global so deployment can be scheduled. Changes made within 1 week (7 days) prior to
dispatching transport from Beam Global for deployment are subject to change fees as follows: S500 for space changes within the selected location

(requiring recalibration settings for space-specific solar tracking) and $2000 for location changes within the same slate/province

Beam Global BeamForAll.com
5660 Eastgate Drive BeamTeam@BeamForAll com

San Diego, CA 92121 -1 858-799-4583



Driveways & Patios, Decks, Fences, Pay with
Retaining Walls, Demo, Concrete

Pumping, Hardscape & More!
Owner: Emilio P. Perkins q U o re
Fully Insured - Locally Owned & Operated

e vor el o S VL ] i
Sae=S infowdyc@gmail.com
Concrete Flatwork- QUOTE (‘ -

Job Description
COLLINSVILLE CONCRETE

PREPARED FOR: PREPARED DATE
8/14/25
Client: Collinsville Library N

Emilio Perkins - Owner

Address: 408 W Main St. Collinsville, IL

Measure Section:

Flatwork/Job Notes:Demo current concrete and/or earth to prep site for 1) 7x7 Pad
install of new concrete pad. Excavate 49 and set forms. Install CA-6 rock base 2)
and tamper with a 2 ton Wacker Nelson Compactor. Pour new 4k PSI Concrete 3)

with fibre, reinforcement and *5 year sealer. Install joints with a Standard broom ,
finish. Strip Foams and complete a final clean-up. End result will be (See Total Sq/Ft. 49

Measure Section) @ 5 inch thick concrete pad(s).

Excavate/Haul, Prep, Form & Prepare $1,225.00
New Install Concrete w}4 000p51 6 Slump . T _ B
includes: Rebar/Fibre/Rock - $40.00 $1,960.00

ONLY $ 65 SQ.FT.
INSTALLED!

JOB TOTAL = $3,185.00

= PSS = US|

AGREED AND ACCEPTED:



Driveways & Patios, Decks, Fences,
Retaining Walls, Demo, Concrete
Pumping, Hardscape & More!

Owner: Emilio P. Perkins
Fully Insured - Locally Owned & Operated

C. www.whodoesyourconcrete.com
NCRETE LU
LHo DOES YDU Contact: 618-567-2521

THIS QUOTATION IS SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING 4
TERMS AND CONDITIONS:
COLLINSVILLE CONCRETE

Delivery of payment must be in the form of Cash, Money Order, Cashiers Check, Credit, Debit or
Venmo/Cash App. If you are paying by check, please make out to: Who Does Your Concrete?, LLC .

Payment: We require 50% down at the start of the job and the remaining 50% upon
completion.

Receipt: Independent Contractor will provide an invoice for your record after each
payment has been accepted via email and/or text message to mobile device.

- Weather Depending - Much of the material used for pavement preservation treatments
and resurfacing grounds is weather and temperature dependent and therefore cannot
be applied until conditions; including soil, are warm and dry.

We are not responsible for any damage caused to landscaping from any use of our construction
equipment/machines outside of the target area. Or any use from our subcontractors. Although, we will
ALL try our best to be thoughtful and considerate before, during and after the job is complete. Customer is

nst the new concrete. g nfractors of

! 3

o G
1l Source for &

We do not guarantee the life of the concrete nor guarantee any future cracking, pitting, sinking,
discoloration, etc. of material will not happen. These factors have many different variations and cannot be
controlled, here are the steps we take in order to help prevent this from happening.

a. Product: Concrete will be poured at a minimum of 4 inches w/ a 4,000 p.s.i. Concrete
mix. (unless otherwise stated)

b. Base: We use CA-6 rock base - 2" thick - before concrete is laid. Rock will then be
compacted tight with a 2 TON Wacker Nelson viberator compactor. (Indicated on Item
List)

AGREED AND ACCEPTED:



Driveways & Patios, Decks, Fences,
Retaining Walls, Demo, Concrete
Pumping, Hardscape & More!

Owner: Emilio P. Perkins
Fully Insured - Locally Owned & Operated

C. www.whodoesyourconcrete.com
oNCRETE LWL
LHO DoES YGLJ Contact: 618-567-2521

c. Strength: (Indicated in Item List)
i. #3 Rebar will be added throughout at a reasonable amount
ii. 6x6 Wire Mesh - Will be laid throughout

fii. Fibre Mesh - Additive to concrete at the ready-mix cement plant ClllI.INSVII.E m“caﬂ-[

d. Forms: 2x4’s will be used for 4" pads and 2x6’s will be used for 6” pads. All forms will be
made of standard construction wood then stripped and removed from property after
completion.

e. Expansion Joints: Saw Cuts or Groves will be applied to help maintain cracks inside
joints. Concrete does two things, gets hard & cracks. ldeally we would like cracks to
happen inside the joints - that is the goal but this is never guaranteed.

f.  Finish: (Broom by default unless otherwise Indicated on Item List)
i. Horse Hair Broom finish will allow for an added slip resistant texture (Outdoors)
ii. Hand Trowel will allow for a smooth finish (Indoors)

This quote may be accepted to form a binding contract upon any one of the following options:

g. Signature below and payment to Who Does Your Concrete?, LLC for the items listed in this quote
prior to the start of job.

h. Issuance of this purchase order to Who Does Your Concrete?, LLC referencing this quote and the
terms and conditions herein prior to the start of this job.

i. Any changes made post-start will reflect in a price adjustment accordingly and be agreeable to
both parties in writing.

Please Contact Emilio Perkins @ (618) 567-2521 for scheduling. We would love to get
you on our schedule and look forward to completing your project. Thank you!

AGREED AND ACCEPTED:



Estimate 817/

Consolidated Concrete

Edwin Secrest

519 N Maple

Staunton, IL 62088
edwin.secrest@yahoo.com

Bill To

Mississippi Valley Library District
408 West Main St
Collinsville , IL

Estimate Date

08/14/2025

Description Amount

Concrete pad 4’ x 94" 5,000.00 |
-Existing dirt will be excavated to accommodate rock base :
- Min 4" compacted rock will be used for base
- Concrete will be 5,000 psi mix
- Slab will be 6” thick

Total $5,000.00

Terms & Conditions



Mississippi Valley Library District - Application

Project Timeline

September 2025 - Submit application
November 2025 - Complete project agreement; schedule installation of concrete

pad upon receipt of fully executed agreement; order charging station

e November 2025-December 2025 - Complete installation of concrete pad and
charging station

e December 2025-January 2026 - Submit reimbursement request and applicable
supporting documentation and/or reports

e Spring 2026 - Backup timeframe if needed due to scheduling or weather
constraints: complete installation, reimbursement request, and applicable
supporting documentation and/or reports



Mississippi Valley Library District - Application

Project Location Map




Mississippi Valley Library District - Application

Project Photos, when relevant

.. East side of library, looking north

# 3 : East side of library, facing west



DRAFT MEETING SPACES POLICY
Presented 9/15/2025

Bolded = new language

Strikethrough = removed language

4.3 Meeting Spaces




Chapter 11 (Youth/Young Adult Services)

Service for youth is the provision of all library services to young people ages 0 through 18 in
the library and the community. Youth services should meet recreation and education needs with
programs, print and digital collections, reader’s advisory, reference, outreach, library space and
furnicure, and library staff.

All Illinois public libraries should provide services to youth.

Youth/Young Adult Services Standards

1. All basic services are available to all youth regardless of age, ability, gender, or sexual
orientation when the library is open. For the purpose of this document, basic services
are circulation, reference, reader’s advisory, and computer/Internet access. If services
are provided to youth and adults from two separate points, then the library provides
adequate staffing at both locations at all hours the library is open.

2. 'The library has competently trained staff with thorough knowledge of the various
developmental needs of youth, and offers services including collections and programs to
reflect these needs.

3. 'The library has board-approved policies towards serving youth developed by
administration and staff who serve children and/or young adults, which is reviewed every
two years.

4. The library actively promotes respect for cultural diversity and creates an inclusive,
welcoming, and respectful library armosphere that embraces diversity.

5. 'The library strives to provide staff trained in serving youth to meet the needs of patrons
who have challenges with disabilities, language, and literacies, including supporr for use
of adaptive equipment and software.

6. The library seeks to eliminate barriers to provision of services and information access to
youth and families, including examining content restrictions, library card signup, and
Internet policies.

7. The library evaluates its services to youth for popularity, effectiveness, accuracy,
timeliness, and patron ease at least once annually.

8. The library provides developmentally-appropriate educational, cultural, recreational,
and entertainment programs for youth that reflect community needs and interests.
Programming is designed to address the diversity within the community. Community
members should be encouraged to offer suggestions.

9. Library programs should strive to be free of charge.

10. Provisions should be made to enable persons with disabilities to participate in programs.
The availability of these provisions is noted with other information about the program.

11. The library considers community demographics, special populations, and the availability
of resources from social, cultural, and recreational organizations in the community
when planning and evaluating library services. Libraries are encouraged to partner with
community organizations to offer programs.

12. The library provides services to instruct youth in research and to develop information
literacy. This may include tours, training sessions, or one-on-one instruction.

Serving Our Public 4.0: Standards for lllinois Public Libraries » 31



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.
29.

The library is aware of the importance of accuracy and currency in reference and reader’s
advisory service, including knowledge of popular authors, and relies on information
sources of demonstrated authority.

Youth staff has access to a telephone and a computer to receive and respond to requests
for information and marerials and to contact other agencies for information, and to
accept and respond to reference requests received in all formats, including electronic,
print, and phone.

Staff responsible for collection management are given access to a variety of reviews and
tools for selecting youth materials.

The library will include at least one current resource for each nonfiction subject area
created and intended for youth. Electronic resources may fulfill this requirement.

The library will provide computer access for all ages, and strives to provide guidance on
digital literacy and technology use by informed, qualified, and trained staff.

The library provides outreach services for youth to increase the awareness and use of
library services, to attract new users, and to better reach underserved populations.

The library is encouraged to partner with and support all schools, teachers, school
libraries, and students of all types in their communities, including private schools and
homeschooling families, to provide multifaceted educational opportunities for children.
The library should strive for direct partnership and coordination with school librarians in
providing these services.

Staff members responsible for youth services in their library should attempt to attend as
many workshops or continuing education events as possible to stay current.

The library provides space allocated for use by children and families. Shelving should be
appropriately sized.
The library provides services and programming for children and families focused on early

literacy skills, including regular storytimes.

The library provides programming to facilitate play and fun, and strives to provide toys
and other interactive materials for use in the library, during programs, and at home.

The library provides a summer reading opportunity to encourage reading and learning
during the summer.

The library provides a flexible and welcoming environment for young adults both
individually and in groups.

The library provides developmentally appropriate programming and services for young
adults that fosters the development of self-concept, identity, coping mechanisms, and
positive interactions with peers and adults, while also encouraging socialization and
having fun.

The library provides materials produced for a young adult audience thar is designated
and intended for young adult use.

The library fosters young adult leadership and civic engagement.

Libraries are encouraged to partner with teens to create and implement teen activities.
This can be done with a young adult volunteer group or advisory board.

32 - Serving Our Public 4.0: Standards for Illinois Public Libraries



Youth/Young Adult Services

Youth/Young Adult Services Checklist

_1 All basic youth services are available when the library is open.
(] The library provides staff trained in serving youth.

(] The library has policies towards serving youth which it reviews at least every two years,
and youth staff have input in these policy revisions and creations.

(] 'The library actively promotes respect for diversity and creates an inclusive, welcoming,
and respectful library atmosphere for all patrons.

(] The library provides staff trained in assisting youth with disabilities, language, and
literacy barriers.

(] The library provides staff trained to assist youth with adaptive equipment and software
as needed to for accessibility of resources.

(] The library strives to eliminate barriers of service for youth, including regularly
reviewing any content restrictions, library card requirements, and Internet policies.

(] The library regularly, and at least annually, evaluates its services for youth with regard
to popularity, effectiveness, accuracy, timeliness, and patron ease. The library seeks
input from staff serving youth—as well as the community—regarding these services.

(] The library provides programming for youth which is developmentally appropriate
and meets the needs of the community.

(] The library’s programming is designed to reflect the needs and interests of youth in
the community.

0

Library programs are provided free of charge or on a cost-recovery basis.

[ ] The library makes provisions that enable persons with disabilities to attend
programming, and lists these provisions with other programming information.

(] The library considers community demographics, special populations, and the
availability of resources from social, cultural, and recreational organizations in the
community when planning and evaluating library services for youth.

O

The library strives to partner with youth-facing organizations in the community.

J The library provides youth with research and information literacy instruction through
tours, training sessions, and one-on-one interactions.

(J The library has staff who have knowledge of popular authors, titles, and resources to
y g pop
provide these services.

[J Youth staff have access to a telephone and computer to receive and respond to requests
for information and to contact other agencies.

UJ Youth staff responsible for collection management have access to review journals and
tools specifically targeting youth materials.

Serving Our Public 4.0: Standards for lllinois Public Libraries + 33



(] The library includes at least one current resource created and intended for youth for
each subject area. Electronic resources also fulfill this requirement.

(] The library provides computer access for all youth, and provides guidance on digital
literacy and technology use to youth.

(] The library provides outreach services towards youth to increase awareness of services,
attract new users, and reach underserved populations.

[ The library strives to partner with and support local schools, including private schools
and homeschoolers.

(J Staff members are encouraged to attend as many continuing education workshops and
events as possible to stay current on trends and best practices for serving youth.

0J

The library provides a space specifically for use by children and families.

(J The shelving used for housing children’s materials is appropriately sized to allow for
easier access.

J The library provides early literacy programming, including regular story time, for
children and families.

(] The library provides programming which facilitates play and fun for children and

families.

(] The library provides toys and interactive materials for use in the library, during
programs, and/or at home that facilitate play, fun, and imagination.

(] The library provides a summer reading opportunity to encourage reading and learning
during the summer.

[ The library provides a welcoming environment for young adults both individually and
in groups.

[ The library provides developmentally appropriate programming for young adults that
encourage self-identity and positive interactions while providing opportunities to
socialize and have fun.

(] The library provides materials both physical and digital for young adults that are
intended for them.

(J The library partners with young adults in the communiry to provide opportunities for
leadership such as a young adult (or teen) advisory board, volunteer group, or other
formal or informal opportunities.

34 - Serving Our Public 4.0: Standards for lllinois Public Libraries



